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MANAGEMENT REPORT

For AS Tallink Grupp and its subsidiaries (hereinafter also referred to as “the Group”), the first full financial
year with the previous financial year’s big investments on board ended with a strong and healthy result which is
assuring that the business of the significantly grown company is sound and effective. During the 2006/2007
financial year, the Group’s revenues increased by 88% to 11,903 million EEK (761 million EUR). Excluding non-
recurring costs the Group’s EBITDA increased by 87% to 2,738 million EEK (175 million EUR). The Group

transported 6.9 million passengers, which is 63.5% more than in the previous financial year.

During the 2006/2007 financial year, the Group’s focus was on the restructuring and integration of the acquired
Silja Line business. Many overlapping positions in onshore organisations were reduced and many
administration, sales and procurement related duties were centralized. Pension fund management was
transferred out from the Group and several unfavourable service contracts were terminated. Furthermore, delays
in the implementation of a new Group-wide booking system and the centralization of back office activities
resulted in extra costs caused by the temporary application of parallel IT systems and related support functions.

Non recurring integration and restructuring costs totalled approximately 250 million EEK (16 million EUR).

Given the fact that during the first full post-acquisition year the positive impact of Silja’s synergies is hardly

visible, the following years have great upside potential.

The most significant events in the 2006 /2007 financial year were the following:
o Integration of Silja

* Second vessel to Riga-Stockholm route

¢ Delivery and successful launch of M/S Star

¢ Opening of Tallink Spa & Conference hotel

o Ordering of new cruise vessel - Cruise 5

¢ Numerous changes in the fleet

e Bonus issue
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01.09.2006-31.08.2007 01.09.2005-31.08.2006 change %
EEK EUR EEK EUR
Net sales (million) 11,903.3 760.8 6,330.9 404.6 88.0%
Gross profit (million) 3,136.6 200.5 1,832.0 117.1 71.2%
EBITDA pre non-recurring items (million) 2,737.7 175,0 1,466.2 93.7 86.7%
Net profit excluding non-recurring items
& negative goodwill (million) 1,299.6 83.1 774.8 49.5 91.7%
Non-recurring integration items (million) 250.3 16.0
EBITDA (million) 2,487.3 159.0 1,466.2 93.7 69.6%
Net profit for the period (million) 1,049.3 67.1 1,485.3 94.9 -29.4%
Gross margin (%) 26.4% 28.9%
EBITDA margin (%) 20.9% 23.2%
Net profit margin (%) 8.8% 23.5%
Depreciation (million) 925.5 59.1 419.7 26.8 120.5%
Investments (million) 2,203.5 140.8 16,259.0 1,039.1 -86.4%
Weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during 12 months* 673,817,040 521,527,764 29.2
Earnings per share 1.56 | 0.100 2.85 | 0.182 -45.3%
Number of passengers 6,873,339 4,203,163 63.5%
Cargo units 359,781 188,330 91.0%
Average number of employees 6,227 3,463 79.8%
31.08.2007 31.08.2006 change%
Total assets (million) 26,570.9 1,698.2 25,931.6 1,657.3 2.5%
Total liabilities (million) 16,436.0 1,050.4 16,856.3 1,077.3 -2.5%
Interest-bearing liabilities (million) 14,831.7 947.9 14,955.6 955.8 -0.8%
Total equity (million) 10,134.9 647.7 9,075.3 580.0 11.7%
Liquidity ratio 0.665 0.887
Equity ratio (%) 38.1% 35.0%
Number of ordinary shares outstanding* 673,817,040 673,817,040 0.0
Shareholders’ equity per share 15.04 | 0.96 13.47 | 0.86 11.7%

Net profit margin — net profit / net sales

EBITDA - earnings before net financial items, share of profit of associates, taxes, depreciation and amortization, income from

negative goodwill
EBITDA margin — EBITDA / net sales
Gross margin — gross profit / net sales

Liquidity ratio — current assets / current liabilities

Equity ratio — total equity / total assets

Earnings per share —net profit / weighted average number of shares outstanding

Shareholder’s equity per share — shareholder’s equity / number of shares outstanding

* Share numbers have been adjusted in connection with the bonus issue in January 2007
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SALES

Consolidated net sales amounted to 11,903.3 million EEK (760.8 million EUR) in the 2006/2007 financial year (1
September 2006 — 31 August 2007) compared to 6,330.9 million EEK (404.6 million EUR) in the 2005/2006
financial year (1 September 2005 — 31 August 2006). The increase in sales is largely the effect of the investments
made in 2006: Silja Line, Superfast vessels, Galaxy cruise ferry and new Riga-Stockholm route. Passenger related

revenues per passenger increased 17% which is the positive impact of recent investments.

The following tables provide an overview of sales on a geographical and operational segment based approach.

Geographical segments 06/07 | 05/06 Operational segments 06/07 | 05/06
Finland - Sweden 47.5% | 20.9% Restaurant, shop and other sales 532% | 47.2%
Estonia - Finland 222% | 42.0% on-board and on mainland ’ ’

Estonia - Sweden 11.9% | 21.6% Ticket sales 241% | 31.0%
Finland - Germany 11.5% | 9.5% Sales of cargo transportation 20.2% | 19.4%
Latvia - Sweden 31% | 2.2% Income from leases of vessels 1.6% 0.9%
Mainland business and lease of vessels 3.8% 3.8% Accommodation sales 0.9% 1.5%

EARNINGS

During the 2006/2007 financial year the Group’s EBITDA increased by 69.6% tov'2,487.3 million EEK (159.0
million EUR). Net profit decreased by 29.4% from 1,485.3 million EEK (94.9 million EUR) to 1,049.3 million EEK
(67.1 million EUR). Basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share were 1.56 EEK (0.10 EUR) in the
2006/2007 financial year, a decrease of 45.3% compared to 2.85 EEK (0.182 EUR) in the 2005/2006 financial year.
Excluding negative goodwill and non recurring costs the effective comparable net profit increased 91.7% to
1,299.6 million EEK (83.1 million EUR) and earnings per share on the same basis rose 30.0% to 1.93 EEK (0.12
EUR).

With the delivery of the new shuttle vessel M/S Star in spring 2007 the Group has taken a major step in the
restructuring of operations on the Tallinn-Helsinki route. The new vessel, which will operate year around, has
large and modern public areas similar to cruise ferries, a car-deck comparable to cargo vessels and a speed close
to the speed of fast crafts. The improved concept allowed the new vessel to replace older vessels M/S Meloodia,
M/S Kapella and three HSC AutoExpress type fast crafts. Overall, the number of trips made between Tallinn
and Helsinki has decreased significantly and therefore also the costs have decreased. With better efficiency on
the cost side and improved on-board passenger spending, the new vessel’s operating result improved already

during the first months of operation by 75% compared to the aggregate operating result of the replaced vessels.

In the 2006/2007 financial year, personnel expenses increased by 158.1% from 959.8 million EEK (61.3 million
EUR) to 2,477.1 million EEK (158.3 million EUR) primarily due to an increase in the number of personnel as a
result of major expansion in the previous financial year. The average number of employees for the

2006/2007 financial year was 6,227 (3,463 in 2005/2006).



AS Tallink Grupp Annual Report 2006/2007
Management Report

Fuel costs increased by 69.2% to 1,432.7 million EEK (91.6 million EUR) compared to the previous financial year,
mainly due to the expansion of the Group and the full year effect of the developments of the previous financial
year. The effect of global fuel price fluctuations was partly neutralized by the weakening of the US dollar against
the Euro since the Group’s fuel purchases are priced in US dollars while its main business and reporting is done

in Euros. Part of the fuel price increase was absorbed by the increase in ticket prices and cargo surcharges.

During the 2006/2007 financial year the Group’s earnings were reduced by non-recurring items of 250 million
EEK (16 million EUR) related to the integration and restructuring of Silja Line, which increased marketing and
administrative expenses. The Group’s result of operations was also affected by third quarter start-up costs

arising from the launch of M/S Star, Tallink Spa & Conference hotel and stevedoring activities in Finland.

The Bronze Soldier incident and related disorder in Tallinn at the end of April had a negative impact on

passenger volumes on our routes in May and June and therefore also an adverse effect on the Group’s earnings.

Financial expenses increased due to the increase in borrowings and thereby higher interest-bearing liabilities on
average which affected financial expenses only for some months in the previous financial year compared to 12
months in 2006/2007, and a rise in interest rates. Financial expenses increased by 153.1% from 316.6 million EEK
(20.2 million EUR) in 2005 /2006 to 801.2 million EEK (51.2 million EUR) in the 2006/2007 financial year. Thanks
to effective financial risk management, net income on interest rate derivatives amounted to 163.0 million EEK
(10.4 million EUR), being the main contributor to an increase in financial income. Net financial expense for the
period was 597.3 million EEK (38.2 million EUR) compared to 271.7 million EEK (17.4 million EUR) for the prior

financial year.

LIQUIDITY AND WORKING CAPITAL

Net operating cash flow increased by 71.6% to 2,119.7 million EEK (135.5 million EUR) compared to the
2005 /2006 financial year, primarily thanks to the positive operational effect of investments made in the previous

financial years.

Net cash flows used in investing activities amounted to 1,315.1 million EEK (84.1 million EUR). The main
components of cash outflows from investing activities were the purchase of M/S Star and payments for new
vessels under construction of 2,201.6 million EEK (140.7 million EUR) in aggregate. Net proceeds from the sale of
three vessels: HSC Tallink Autoexpress 3, HSC Tallink Autoexpress 4 and M/S Sky Wind totalled 687.4 million
EEK (43.9 million EUR).

During the 2006/2007 financial year, the Group received 1,358.8 million EEK (86.8 million EUR) from new
borrowings and repaid loans of 1,555.4 million EEK (99.4 million EUR).

At 31 August 2007, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents totalled 1,303.6 million EEK (83.3 million EUR). The
liquidity ratio was 0.665.
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Considering our established credit facilities and sources of liquidity, we believe that the Group has sufficient

working capital and liquidity to meet its present and future needs.

CAPITAL RESOURCES

We finance our future investments with operating cash flows, debt and equity financing, and proceeds from
potential disposals of assets. At 31 August 2007, the Group’s debt as a percentage of capitalization (total debt and
shareholders’ equity) was 59.4% compared to 62.2% at 31 August 2006. The improvement resulted from a 123.9
million EEK (7.9 million EUR) decline in debt and a 1,059.7 million EEK (67.7 million EUR) increase in equity.

LOANS AND BORROWINGS

At the end of the 2006 /2007 financial year, interest-bearing liabilities totalled 14,831.7 million EEK (947.9 million
EUR), a 123.9 million EEK (7.9 million EUR) decrease compared to the 14,955.6 million EEK (955.8 million EUR)
measured at the end of 2005/2006. In the reporting period, the Group took a 12-year loan of 1,377 million EEK
(88 million EUR) to partially finance the purchase of M/S Star and repaid old loans of 1,555.4 million EEK (99.4
million EUR).

All interest bearing liabilities have been incurred in Euro-based currencies.
OWNERS’ EQUITY

The Group’s owners’ equity increased by 11.7% from 9,074.1 million EEK (579.9 million EUR) to 10,134.9 million
EEK (647.7 million EUR), mainly on account of net profit for the financial year. The Group increased share
capital by way of a bonus issue, which was conducted using share premium of 3,208.6 million EEK (205.1 million
EUR) and retained earnings of 1,845.0 million EEK (117.9 million EUR). Three new shares with a nominal value
of 10 EEK (0.64 EUR) were issued for each existing share. As a result, at the end of the 2006/2007 financial year
the Group’s share capital amounted to 6,738,170,400 EEK (430,647,578 EUR). For further information about

shares, please see the “Share Performance and Shareholders” section of this report.

No dividends were paid for the 2005/2006 financial year. Management continues with the current policy where
high priority is placed on investment. Considering the 2007/2008 capital commitments for three new vessels
under construction, management will propose at the shareholders’ general meeting that earnings be retained

and no dividends be distributed for the 2006/2007 financial year.
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VESSELS AND OTHER INVESTMENTS

The Group’s main revenue generating assets are the vessels, which account for approximately 85.3% of total
assets. At the end of the financial year, the Group owned 19 vessels: 17 of them were operated in the Group’s
main business on the Baltic Sea and two were chartered out (M/S Fantaasia and M/S Meloodia). Our current
fleet consists of 11 cruise ferries, four high-speed ro-pax ferries, two ro-ro cargo vessels, one high-speed craft and
one ro-pax ferry. According to management’s estimates, at 31 August 2007 the value of the ships amounted to
23,286.1 million EEK (1,488.3 million EUR). Compared to the previous financial year, the value of the fleet has
increased, largely through the delivery of M/S Star. All of our vessels have protection and indemnity insurance
(P&I), hull and machinery insurance (H&M) and they meet all applicable safety regulations. Besides the
economic benefits of the upgrade of the fleet through new vessel investments, the Group is now employing one
of the most environment friendly fleets as the vessels are equipped with the latest available machinery and

technology.

Vessels under construction - The Group has three new vessels under construction at shipyards. In addition to the

previously ordered fast ro-pax type vessel M/S Superstar and cruise vessel with the codename “Cruise 4” which
both will be delivered in 2008, the Group signed a ship-building agreement with Aker Yards in April 2007 to
build over a 2,816 million EEK (180 million EUR) new cruise ferry with the codename “Cruise 57, an enhanced

development of the “Galaxy” series, which will be delivered in 2009.

For all the vessels on order the Group needs to pay 20% of the total contract price during the construction period

and the remaining 80%, which is intended to be financed with bank loans, upon delivery.

By the end of the 2006/2007 financial year, the Group had paid the shipyards 772.3 million EEK (49.4 million
EUR) as part of the 20% mandatory instalments during the construction period. Approximately 573.4 million
EEK (36.7 million EUR) remains to be paid during the 2007/2008 financial year and approximately 93.9 million
EEK (6.0 million EUR) during the 2008/2009 financial year.

Other investments — During 2006/2007 the Group purchased a 30% minority shareholding in OU TLG Meedia
from Mr. Peter Roose, founded HTG Stevedoring OY and acquired a 100% share in OU Hera Salongid from AS

Infortar. The investments allow the Group to lower its costs, improve the quality of stevedoring, and enhance the

range of services offered.

The Group does not have any substantial ongoing research and development projects.
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MARKET DEVELOPMENTS

The total number of passengers carried by the Group during the 2006/2007 financial year was 6.9 million, which
is 63.5% higher than the in previous financial year. The number of cargo units carried by the Group’s vessels was
359.8 thousand, a 91.0% increase on the previous financial year. The number of passenger cars increased by

45.2% and reached 591.0 thousand.

The increase in transported volumes is largely the result of the full year operation of the investments made in the

previous financial year.

The following table provides an overview of transported passengers, cargo units and passenger vehicles in the

2006/2007 and 2005 /2006 financial years.

Passengers 2006/2007 2005/2006 change %
Estonia - Finland route 2,541,834 2,518,126 0.9
Estonia — Sweden routes 710,226 684,989 3.7
Latvia — Sweden route 256,690 96,730 165.4
Finland — Germany route 130,268 98,004 329
Finland — Sweden routes 3,234,321 805,314 301.6
Total 6,873,339 4,203,163 63.5
Cargo units

Estonia — Finland route 109,572 96,511 13.5
Estonia — Sweden routes 42,536 45,233 -6.0
Latvia — Sweden route 8,479 1,564 4421
Finland — Germany route 72,999 27,468 165.8
Finland — Sweden routes 126,195 17,554 618.9
Total 359,781 188,330 91.0
Passenger vehicles

Estonia — Finland route 251,900 213,701 17.9
Estonia — Sweden routes 59,023 76,826 -23.2
Latvia — Sweden route 38,832 12,780 203.8
Finland — Germany route 40,025 28,594 40.0
Finland ~ Sweden routes 201,198 75,087 168.0
Total 590,978 406,988 45.2

The numbers of passengers and cargo units transported in the 2006/2007 financial year were affected by many
positive and negative factors. Numerous changes in the fleet in relation to new vessel deliveries and the sale and

chartering of our older vessels caused changes in capacities which impacted volume development.

The following operational factors influenced traffic volumes development.
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Estonia-Finland
During the 2006 /2007 financial year there were many changes on the route.
The operation of Superfast vessels from January and M/S Star from April replaced M/S Meloodia, M/S Kapella

and three Autoexpress vessels. With this change, the number of departures declined significantly but at the same

time capacity utilisation and operational results improved noticeably.

Capacities were also increased by the full-year operation of M/S Galaxy instead of M/S Romantika compared to
eight months in the previous financial year.
Estonia-Sweden

Capacities were influenced by the discontinuance of the opefaﬁon of M/S Vana Tallinn on the Paldiski-
Kapellskar route from January 2007 and the full-year operation of M/S Romantika on the Tallinn-Stockholm

route instead of M/S Regina Baltica compared to eight months in the previous year.

The cargo and vehicle volumes on Estonia-Sweden routes were partly affected by the fact that some Latvian and
Lithuanian customers began using the Latvia-Sweden route, which was launched in spring 2006.
Finland-Germany

The route between Finland and Germany was operated for 12 months compared to five months in the previous
financial year as the route was launched in April 2006. In Finland the vessels changed port in January and now

operate from Helsinki instead of Hanko.
Changes in the sales network brought about a decrease in passenger volumes and an increase in cargo volumes.

Vessel repairs and temporary changes in the schedule caused seasonal differences in capacities on the Finland-

Germany route.

Latvia-Sweden

The route between Latvia and Sweden was operated for 12 months in the 2006/2007 financial year compared to

five months in the previous financial year as the route was opened in April 2006.

In April 2007 M/S Vana Tallinn started operating the Riga-Stockholm route alongside M/S Regina Baltica,
allowing daily departures from both destinations.

10
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Finland-Sweden

The routes between Finland and Sweden were operated for 12 months in the 2006/2007 financial year compared
to two months in the previous financial as the operations of Silja were consolidated to Tallink Grupp from July

2006.

Throughout the year the Group carried out several dockings which resulted in fewer trips and lower capacities

on the Finland-Sweden routes.
The Group’s market shares on routes operated during the 2006/2007 financial year were as follows:

e  The Group carried approximately 44% of the passengers and 53% of the ro-ro cargo on the route between
Tallinn and Helsinki.

* The Group is the only provider of daily passenger transportation between Estonia and Sweden - the
approximate market share of ro-ro cargo transportation was over 60%.

¢ The Group is the only provider of daily passenger and ro-ro cargo transportation between Riga and
Stockholm.

»  The Group carried approximately 56% of passengers and 34% of ro-ro cargo on the routes between Finland
and Sweden.

e The Group’s approximate market share in passenger transportation on the route between Finland and

Germany was 56% and the approximate market share in ro-ro cargo transportation was 23%.

PERSONNEL

On 31 August 2007 the Group employed 6,481 employees (5,987 on 31 August 2006).

The following table provides a more detailed overview of the Group’s personnel

Average of 12 months End of financial year
2006/2007 | 2005/2006 | change% | 31.08.2007 31.08.2006 change %
Onshore total 1,503 812 85.1 1,642 1,479 11.0
Estonia 606 442 37.1 683 567 205
Finland 578 227 154.6 662 601 10.1
Sweden 274 120 128.3 238 276 -13.8
Latvia 30 19 57.9 37 26 423
Germany 11 1 1,000.0 15 6 150.0
Russia 4 3 33.3 7 3 133.3
| Atsea | 4,516 | 2,509 | 80.0 | 4,567 | 4,371 | 45 |
| Hotel* | 208 | 142 | 46.5 | 272 | 137 | 98.5 |
[ Total | 6,227 | 3,463 | 79.8 | 6,481 | 5,987 | 8.3 |

* The number of hotel personnel is not included in the total number of onshore personnel.

11
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The increase in the number of onshore employees results from stevedoring activities launched in Finland and the

fact that during restructuring many related duties still overlap.
The increase in sea personnel results mainly from the launch of M/S Star in spring 2007.

In the 2006/2007 financial year the remuneration of the members of the Group’s management board totalled 22.4
million EEK (1.4 million EUR) compared to 31.1 million EEK (2.0 million EUR) in 2005 /2006.

SHARE PERFORMANCE AND SHAREHOLDERS

After the IPO in December 2005, the 2006/2007 financial year was the first financial year in which the Group’s
shares were traded on Tallinn Stock Exchange for 12 months. The shares of the Group are traded under the
symbol TALIT (REUTERS: TAL1T.TL , BLOOMBERG: TALIT ET).

In January 2007, the Group increased its share capital by way of a bonus issue in which three new shares with a
nominal value of 10 EEK (0.64 EUR) were issued for each existing share. As a result, at the end of the 2006/2007
financial year the number of the Group’s shares was 673,817,040. All the shares are of the same kind and each

share carries one vote at the shareholders’ general meeting.

During the 2006/2007 financial year, there were transactions with 42,147,508 shares of the Group on Tallinn
Stock Exchange. The highest daily average share price on Tallinn Stock Exchange was 26.29 EEK (1.68 EUR)
(22.77 EEK (1.45 EUR) in the 2005/2006 financial year) and the lowest daily average share price was 14.36 EEK
(0.92 EUR) (12.95 EEK (0.83 EUR) in the 2005/2006 financial year). The weighted average share price in the
2006/2007 financial year was 20.91 EEK (1.34 EUR) (18.00 EEK (1.15 EUR) in the 2005/2006 financial year). The
average daily turnover of the trade with the Group’s shares on Tallinn Stock Exchange was 19.1 million EEK (1.2

million EUR). For comparison the historical share prices are adjusted with the bonus issue.

12
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The following table gives an overview of the Group’s share price performance on Tallinn Stock Exchange during

the period of 1 September 2006 to 31 August 2007.

e OMX Tallinn
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The table below presents the distribution of share capital by size of share ownership

No. of shareholders % of shareholders No. of shares % of share capital
1-99 614 5.18% 30,218 0.00%
100 - 999 3,625 30.58% 1,720,142 0.26%
1,000 - 9,999 7,103 59.93% 13,193,252 1.96%
10,000 - 99,999 399 3.37% 10,083,094 1.50%
100,000 - 999,999 66 0.56% 23,793,393 3.53%
1,000,000 — 9,999,999 37 0.31% 114,204,957 16.95%
10,000,000 + 9 0.08% 510,791,984 75.81%
TOTAL 11,853 100.00% 673,817,040 100.00%
The table below presents the 10 largest shareholders of the Group
Shareholder No. of %
shares
INFORTAR AS 263,372,964 | 39.09%
NORDEA BANK FINLAND PLC/ NON-RESIDENT LEGAL ENTITIES 64,901,096 | 9.63%
ING LUXEMBOURG S.A. ‘ 60,268,776 | 8.94%
CITIGROUP VENTURE CAPITAL INTERNATIONAL JERSEY LIMITED 49,231,000 [ 7.31%
AS SUPREMA SECURITIES (different accounts) 20,624,576 | 3.06%
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken Clients 17,727,657 | 2.63%
MORGAN STANLEY+ CO (different accounts) 13,854,362 | 2.06%
FIREBIRD REPUBLICS FUND LTD 10,709,945 | 1.59%
DANSKE CAPITAL FINLAND QY (different accounts) 10,101,608 | 1.50%
INVESTORS BANK & TRUST COMPANY (TREATY) 9,237,180 | 1.37%

13
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The direct shareholdings of the members of the management board and supervisory council and connected

persons at the end of the 2006/2007 financial year:

Enn Pant - 2,986,762 shares

Keijo Erkki Mehtonen — 3,114,400 shares
Andres Hunt — 616,000 shares

Lembit Kitter — 1,128 shares

Toivo Ninnas — 19,200 shares

Eve Pant - 569,600 shares

Ain Hanschmidt — 1,618,752 shares

Lauri Kustaa Aimé — Does not have any shares
Sunil Kumar Nair - Does not have any shares

Kalev Jarvelill — 1,292,800 shares.
On 31 August 2007, 5.24% of the Group’s shares were held by individuals.

GROUP STRUCTURE

During the 2006/2007 financial year the Group purchased a 30% minority shareholding in OU TLG Meedia from
Mr. Peter Roose, founded HTG Stevedoring OY, acquired a 100% share of OU Hera Salongid from AS Infortar
and sold its 50% shareholding in Reisevarehuset AS and its 50% shareholding in AS Baltic Tours.

On the report date the Group consisted of 62 companies. Most of the subsidiaries are wholly owned by AS
Tallink Grupp. After the balance sheet date, the Group and AS Infortar and Mr. Alger Holzmann founded AS
Tallink Takso.

The following graph represents the Group’s structure on the report date:

14
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ormant management
Hansalink Ltd Tallink Fast Ltd AS HTG Invest OU TLG Hotell
“Tallink Auto Express 2 Dormant Stevedoring services Hotel operator
I I
Tallink Victory Line Ltd Tallink Ltd HTG Stevedoring OY OU Hera Salongid
“Victoria I “Romantika” Stevedoring services Beauty services
Tallinn Stictl;hchn Line Tallinn Swedish Line Ltd OU Hansatee Kinnisvara OU Mare Pharmaci
“Regi i Dormant Lease of vehicles Dormant
egina Baltica
Tallink Line Ltd Vana Tallinn Line Ltd ASVS &1 Ingleby (1699) Ltd
“Fantaasia” “Vana Tallinn” Dormant Process agent
Tallinn-Helsinki Line Ltd Kapella Shipping Ltd
“Regal Star” “Kapella”
AS Tallink Scandinavian
L Holding company of Silja
Tallink Silja Oy
Sales & Marketing in Finland
T Effjohn International ™ Tallink Silja Ab
Eff-Shipping Ltd 1 Cruise Holdings Inc Slfl]?.Eumpa O”y Sea Wind Line Oy Ab Sales & Marketing in
Dormant Silja Europa
Dormant Sweden
I I
Crown Cruise Line Inc Sally Ab Neptun Juridica Oy SeaWind Line Ab Silja Line Gmbh
Dormant Dormant Legal services “SeaWind” Sales agent in Germany
I
Qy Turun Meritalo Silja Line Eesti AS Nimtakos Oy Silja Cruise Ab
Sjchuset i 4bo Ab D t D " Ship-owni
Do ¢ orman orman ip-owning company
The Group further owns:
*  33% of Searail EEIG

®  34% of AS Tallink Takso
¢  50% of Suomen Jakelutiet Oy
*  Suomen Jakelutiet Oy further holds 50% of Suomen Hotellivaraukset Oy
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
ORGANISATION AND ADMINISTRATION

Pursuant to the Commercial Code and the Articles of Association of AS Tallink Grupp, the right of decision and
the administration of the company are divided between the shareholders represented by the shareholders’

general meeting, the supervisory council and the management board.

SHAREHOLDERS” GENERAL MEETING

Ultimate authority lies with the Company’s shareholders, who exercise this authority at the annual general
meeting. The primary duties of the annual general meeting are to approve the annual report and the distribution
of dividends, elect members to the supervisory council, select auditors and their deputies, and pass resolutions
on any increase or decrease in share capital and on any other changes to the Articles of Association. The annual
general meeting also determines the remuneration for the supervisory council. In the reporting period AS

Tallink Grupp held the annual general meeting on 17 January 2007.

THE SUPERVISORY COUNCIL

The supervisory council engages in oversight and longer-term management activities such as supervising the
management board and devising business plans. No residency requirements apply to the members of the

supervisory council. The supervisory council reports to the general meeting of shareholders.

The supervisory council consists of 5 to 7 members. Members of the supervisory council are elected for periods

of three years at a time. The supervisory council elects one of its members as chairman.

The supervisory council is responsible for the administration of the Company and the appropriate organization
of its operations. The supervisory council determines the principles for the Company’s strategy, organization,
annual operating plans and budgets, financing and accounting. The supervisory council elects the members of

the management board and determines their salaries and benefits.

The supervisory council has at present six members: Mr. Toivo Ninnas — Chairman, Ms. Eve Pant, Mr. Ain
Hanschmidt, Mr. Lauri Kustaa Aima, Mr. Sunil Kumar Nair and Mr. Kalev Jarvelill. The supervisory council

convened 12 times during the financial year.

THE MANAGEMENT BOARD

The management board is an executive body charged with the day-to-day management of the Company, as well
as with representing the Company in its relations with third parties, for example by entering into contracts on

behalf of the Company. The management board must adhere to the lawful orders of the supervisory council.

Members of the management board are elected for periods of three years at a time. Every member of the

management board has the right to represent the Company in any legal and business matter.
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The management board has at present four members: Mr. Enn Pant — Chairman, Mr. Keijo Mehtonen, Mr.

Andres Hunt and Mr. Lembit Kitter.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE RECOMMENDATIONS OF TALLINN STOCK EXCHANGE

The Group follows most of the Corporate Governance Recommendations of Tallinn Stock Exchange. For

practical reasons a few recommendations are followed partly.

The Group publishes the information related to the remuneration of the members of the supervisory council and

the management board. However the Group does not break down this information by each individual member.

The Group believes that the benefits for investors from such detailed information are not significant and are
outweighed by the possible harm and discomfort to the members of the supervisory council and to the members
of the management board from the disclosure of such sensitive private information. The Group does not want to

disclose such information to its competitors.

According to the recommendation the Group publishes the times and locations of significant meetings with
investors and the presentation materials used in these meetings are available at our website. However, the
Group does not meet the recommendation to publish the time and location of each individual meeting and to

allow all of the Group’s shareholders to participate in these events.

We believe that such a recommendation by Tallinn Stock Exchange is not reasonable as it would be impractical

to arrange all the meetings so that all of the Group's nearly 12 thousand shareholders could participate.

OUTLOOK

With the acquisition of Silja Line in 2006, the Group continued the development of a new booking and check-in
system which was started by Silja years ago. The project was initially due for launch in autumn 2006 but did not
fully meet the Group’s demands and was developed further during the 2006/2007 financial year. The new
system was finally launched in October 2007. All of the Group's sales offices in six countries and travel agencies
all over Scandinavia and Europe have now online connection to the new booking and check-in system which
makes the sale of Tallink and Silja products easier. Our internet sales interface for individuals has also been

replaced with a new improved system.

During the 2007/2008 financial year, the focus will be on completing the integration of Silja and continuing

corporate restructuring to optimize the Group’s administrative and marketing functions.

Management foresees the need for restructuring the Turku-Stockholm route in order to maximize business
outcome from that segment. The first steps in that direction were taken with the sale of M/S Sky Wind in August
2007. In spring 2008, the next changes will be made when M/S Galaxy will move from the current Tallinn-
Helsinki route to replace M/S Silja Festival on the Turku-Stockholm route. With the introduction of M/S Galaxy,

operations between Finland and Sweden will finally see an upgrade after more than 14 years.
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In 2008, the Group will deliver two new vessels to the Tallinn-Helsinki route. “Cruise 4” from Aker Yards in
Finland will start offering overnight mini-cruises and M/S Superstar from the Italian shipyard Fincantieri will
start operating a shuttle service. With the introduction of M/S Superstar the Shuttle service will have two vessels
and with the M/S Star already in service it will then be possible to offer frequent departures from both cities -
Tallinn and Helsinki.

In the light of the full twelve-month operation of recent investments, the new Shuttle vessel M/S Star, the new
Tallink Spa & Conference hotel, two vessel operations on the Riga-Stockholm route, and the addition of M/S
Superstar and “Cruise 4” in 2008, the management of the Group estimates that the result for the 2007 /2008
financial year, which started in September 2007, will outperform the result of 2006/2007.

The development is probably not so fast in the first half of the financial year. Higher growth is expected for the
second half of 2007/2008 when the new booking system is fully active and functional, changes will be made to

the fleet and the synergies from the Silja integration will become more noticeable.

Management estimates that net sales for the 2007/2008 financial year will reach 12,752 million EEK (815 million
EUR), EBITDA will amount to 3,051 million EEK (195 million EUR) and net profit for the financial year will rise
to 1,330 million EEK (85 million EUR).

18




AS Tallink Grupp Annual Report 2006/2007
Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
STATEMENT BY THE MANAGEMENT BOARD

We hereby take responsibility for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements of AS Tallink Grupp

(hereinafter referred to as “the Parent”) and its subsidiaries (hereinafter together referred to as “the Group").
The management board confirms that:

¢ The consolidated financial statements are in compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards

(IFRS) as adopted by the European Union.

¢ The consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group and the

Parent and the results of their operations and cash flows.

*  ASTallink Grupp and its subsidiaries are able to continue as going concerns for at least one year of the date

of approval of these consolidated financial statements.

Chairman of the Management Board Member of the Management Board

Enn Pant ,/ Andres Hunt

7
A/ / g
/) e )
/. A v \,\ﬁd -----
h/{gx%ger of the Management Board Member of the Management Board

Keijo Mehtonen Lembit Kitter

Tallinn, 4. M . 0'2@97‘
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Signature/allkiri
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AS Tallink Grupp

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

for the year ended 31 August

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Marketing expenses
Administrative expenses

Other income

Other expenses

Income from negative goodwill
Financial income

Financial expenses

Share of profit of associates

Profit before income tax

Income tax expense/ income
Net profit for the financial year
Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Parent

Minority interests

Basic and diluted earnings per share

(in EEK/EUR per share)

Annual Report 2006/2007
Financial Statements

in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR Notes
2007 2006 2007 2006

11,903,286 6,330,911 760,759 404,619
-8,766,651  -4,498,940 -560,291 -287,535
3,136,635 1,831,971 200,468 117,084
-792,381 -454,520 -50,643 -29,049
-997,361 -329,798 -63,743 -21,078
209,029 8,293 13,359 530
-1,764 -9{421 -113 -602
689 710,496 44 45,409
203,884 44,854 13,031 2,867
-801,219 -316,571 -51,207 -20,233

7,698 0 492 0 15

965,210 1,485,304 61,688 94,928 7

84,077 -33 5,374 -2 9
1,049,287 1,485,271 67,062 94,926
1,049,287 1,484,206 67,062 94,858
0 1,065 0 68

1.56 2.85 0.10 0.18 10

Initialled for identification purposes only

Allkirjastatud idcmizfitse rimiseks

Date/kuupiev 'M'{Z X A
Signature/allKiri ............ Etgo

KPMG, Tallinn

The notes on pages 25 to 83 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

as of 31 August in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR Notes
2007 2006 2007 2006

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,303,609 1,407,608 83,315 89,963 11

Receivables 815,093 843,456 52,094 53,906 12

Prepayments 124,134 253,534 7,934 16,204 13

Derivatives 1,799 11,633 115 743 27

Inventories 272,352 237,228 17,407 15,162 14

2,516,987 2,753,459 160,865 175,978

Non-current assets

Investments in associates 3,242 9,044 207 578 15

Other financial assets and prepayments 9,279 8,240 594 527 16

Deferred income tax assets 153,102 0 9,785 0 9

Pension assets 0 45,234 0 2,891 17

Investment property 4,694 0 300 0 18

Property, plant and equipment 22,600,001 21,857,153 1,444,403 1,396,927 19

Intangible assets 1,283,592 1,258,432 82,036 80,428 20
24,053,910 23,178,103 1,537,325 1,481,351

TOTAL ASSETS 26,570,897 25,931,562 1,698,190 1,657,329 7

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current liabilities

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 2,247,390 1,228,098 143,634 78,490 21

Payables 1,408,369 1,705,087 90,011 108,975 22

Deferred income 121,008 146,042 7,734 9,334

Derivatives 7,980 24,159 510 1,544 27

3,784,747 3,103,386 241,889 198,343

Non-current liabilities

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 12,584,261 13,727,497 804,281 877,347 21

Deferred income tax liabilities 63,463 69 4,056 4 9

Pension liabilities 3,489 25,332 223 1,619 17
12,651,213 13,752,898 808,560 878,970

Total liabilities 16,435,960 16,856,284 1,050,449 1,077,313 7

Equity

Minority interests 0 1,189 0 76

Equity attributable to equity holders of

the Parent

Share capital 6,738,170 1,415,000 430,648 90,435 23

Share premium 9,999 2,012,394 639 128,615 23

Unregistered share capital with share '

premium 0 1,475,727 0 94,316 23

Reserves 1,202,991 1,158,714 76,885 74,056 23

Retained earnings 2,183,777 3,012,254 139,569 192,518

Total equity attributable to equity

holders of the Parent 10,134,937 9,074,089 647,741 579,940

Total equity 10,134,937 9,075,278 647,741 580,016

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 26,570,897 25,931,562 1,698,190 1,657,329

The notes on pages 25 to 83 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 21
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AS Tallink Grupp

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

for the year ended 31 August

Cash flows from overatine activities
Net profit for the financial year
Adjustments:
Depreciation and amortization
Net gain on disposals of property, plant and equipment
Change in fair value of investment property
Net interest expense
Net interest expense from swaps
Share profit of subsidiaries and associates
Income from negative goodwill
Net foreign exchange gain / loss related to investing and
financing activities
Income tax expense/ income

Changes in receivables and prepayments related to
operating activities
Changes in inventories

Changes in liabilities related to operating activities

Income tax paid

Cash flows used in investing activities

Purchase of property, plant, equipment and intangible
assets

Proceeds from disposals of property, plant, equipment
Proceeds from disposals of associates

Proceeds from settlement of derivatives

Acquisition of subsidiaries, net of cash acquired
Acquisition of associates

Interest received

Cash flows from /used in financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares
Transaction costs of issue of shares
Proceeds from loans and bonds
Redemption of loans and bonds
Change in overdraft

Repayment of finance lease liabilities
Interest paid

TOTAL NET CASH FLOW

Cash and cash equivalents:
- at the beginning of period
- increase / decrease

- at the end of period

The notes on pages 25 to 83 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Annual Report 2006/2007

Financial Statements

in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR Notes
2007 2006 2007 2006
1,049,287 1,485,271 67,062 94,926
1,252,908 -17,689 80,076 -1,131
925,485 419,664 59,150 26,821
-178,466 -6,180 -11,406 -395
-4,412 0 -282
764,585 274,820 48,866 17,564
-162,998 4,470 -10417 286
7,698 0 -492 0
689 710,496 44 45,409
1,178 0 75 0
-84,077 33 -5,374 2
203,468 -276,382 13,004 -17,664
-34,964 -46,495 -2,235 -2,971
-346,867 91,081 -22,169 5,821
-4,057 -791 -259 -50
2,119,775 1,234,995 135,479 78,931
-2,201,608  -7,824,715 -140,708 -500,090 19,20
687,423 181,619 43,934 11,607
15,162 5,000 969 320
164,481 1,790 10,512 114
-1,157 -969,511 -74 -61,963 6
-1,020 0 -65 0
21,636 21,217 1,383 1,356
-1,315,083 -8,584,600 -84,049 -548,656
0 3,668,735 0 234,475
-6,520 -132,891 -417 -8,493
1,357,847 12,609,227 86,782 805,876
-1,555,385 -7,473,544 -99,407 -477,647
74,143 -18,249 4,739 -1,166 21
-27,010 -5,073 -1,727 -324
-751,766 -217,778 -48,047 -13,918
-908,691 8,430,427 -58,077 538,803
-103,999 1,080,822 -6,647 69,078
1,407,608 326,786 89,963 20,885
-103,999 1,080,822 -6,647 69,078
1,303,609 1,407,608 83,316 89,963 11

22
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AS Tallink Grupp Annual Report 2006/2007
Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notel CORPORATE INFORMATION

The consolidated financial statements of AS Tallink Grupp (the “Parent”) and its subsidiaries (together referred to
as the “Group”) and the Group's interest in associates for the year ended 31 August 2007 were authorised for

issue by the management board on 11 December 2007.

According to the Estonian Commercial Code, the annual report including the consolidated financial statements
prepared by the management board must be agreed by the supervisory council, and approved by the
shareholders’ general meeting. Shareholders have the power not to approve the annual report prepared and
presented by the management board and the right to request that a new annual report be prepared.

AS Tallink Grupp is a limited company incorporated and domiciled in Estonia. AS Tallink Grupp’s shares have
been publicly traded on Tallinn Stock Exchange since 9 December 2005. As of 31 August 2007, 39.09% of AS
Tallink Grupp’s shares was held by AS Infortar.

The principal activities of the Group are related to marine transportation (passenger and cargo transportation).
Further information on the principal activities of the Group is presented in Note 7 “Segment Information”. As of
31 August 2007 the Group employed 6,481 people (5,987 as of 31 August 2006).
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Note2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for derivative financial
instruments, investment properties, and ships that have been measured at fair value (see also Notes 18 and 19).
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Estonian kroons (EEK) and all values are rounded to the
nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated. Pursuant to the requirements of Tallinn Stock Exchange, the
consolidated financial statements have also been presented in Euros (EUR). As the Estonian kroon is pegged to
the Euro at a fixed exchange rate (1 EUR = 15.6466 EEK), no foreign exchange rate differences arise from such
additional presentation of the consolidated financial statements in Euros.

In accordance with the Estonian Accounting Act, the notes to the consolidated financial statements have to
include the non-consolidated financial statements (i.e. balance sheet, income statement, cash flow statement and
statement of changes in equity, collectively referred to as primary financial statements) of the Parent. The non-
consolidated primary financial statements of AS Tallink Grupp are disclosed in Note 28 “Primary Statements of
the Parent”. These statements have been prepared using the same accounting methods and measurement bases
that were used on the preparation of the consolidated financial statements, except for investments in subsidiaries
and associates which are stated at cost in the non-consolidated primary statements of the Parent.

Statement of compliance
The consolidated financial statements of AS Tallink Grupp and its subsidiaries have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Union.

Basis of consolidation

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the Group has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing control,
potential voting rights that currently are exercisable are taken into account. The consolidated financial statements
comprise the financial statements of AS Tallink Grupp and its subsidiaries and the Group’s interest in associates.
The financial statements of the subsidiaries used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements are
prepared as of the same reporting date. If a subsidiary uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the
consolidated financial statements for like transactions and events in similar circumstances, appropriate
adjustments are made to its financial statements in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Subsidiaries
are fully consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group obtains control, and
continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Associates are those entities in which the Group has significant influence, but not control, over the financial and
operating policies. Significant influence is presumed to exist when the Group holds between 20 and 50% of the
voting power of another entity. Joint ventures are those entities over whose activities the Group has joint control,
established by contractual agreement and requiring unanimous consent for strategic financial and operating
decisions. Associates and jointly controlled entities are accounted for using the equity method (equity accounted
investees) and are initially recognised at cost. The Group’s investment includes goodwill identified on
share of the income and expenses and equity movements of equity accounted investees, after adjustments to align
the accounting policies with those of the Group, from the date that significant influence or joint control
commences until the date that significant influence or joint control ceases. When the Group's share of losses
exceeds its interest in an equity accounted investee, the carrying amount of that interest (including any long-term
investment) is reduced to nil and the recognition of further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the
Group has an obligation or has made payments on behalf of the investee.
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Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra-group
transactions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised gains arising from
transactions with equity accounted investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the investee. Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the

extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Minority interests represent the portion of profit or loss and net assets in subsidiaries not held by the Group and
are presented separately within equity in the consolidated balance sheet, separately from equity attributable to
equity holders of the Parent.

New subsidiaries (acquired through business combinations) have been included in the consolidated financial
statements using the purchase method of accounting. The purchase consideration is allocated to the fair value of
the assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed on the date of acquisition.
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Note3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND PRESENTATION
The accounting estimates adopted are consistent with those of the previous financial year except that from 1
September 2006 some assumption for calculating depreciation of ships were amended.

The principal effects of the changes in estimates are discussed below.

Residual value has been taken into account

From 1 September 2006 ships are depreciated using a residual value. In the previous financial year a scrap value
was used. The Group considers that residual value better represents the value of ships at the end of their

estimated useful life for accounting purpose.

Number of separate components has been decreased

from1 September 2006 the Group changed the number of separately depreciable components. Depreciation is
now calculated separately for two components of a ship: the vessel itself and dry-docking expenses as a separate
component. Prior to this change depreciation was calculated separately for five components. The Group’s
decision was based on the industry accounting practices, i.e. of other international shipping companies.

See Note 19 for further information.

Adoption of IFRSs during the financial year

The Group adopted the following revised standards during the reporting year and comparative figures have been
amended accordingly. Adoption of the revised standards did not have any effect on the Group’s equity as of 1
September 2005 and as of 1 September 2006.

= TAS 19 “Employee Benefits” (amended 2004)
= IAS 21 “The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates” (amended 2005)
»  IAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” (amended 2005).

New IFRS standards and interpretations not yet adopted

A number of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards and their interpretations have been
issued, which will become mandatory for the Group’s financial statements in accounting periods beginning on or
after 1 September 2007. The Group has decided not to apply the amendments and new standards and
interpretations early. Below is the estimate of the Group’s management regarding the potential effect of the new

and revised standards and interpretations upon their first-time application.

= Amendment to IAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”
The amendment to IAS 1, which requires additional capital disclosures, is applied to annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2007. It is not expected to have any impact on the consolidated financial

statements.

s Amendment to IAS 23 “Borrowing Costs”
Revised IAS 23 Borrowing Costs removes the option to expense borrowing costs and requires that entity
capitalise borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset as part of the cost of that asset. The revised IAS 23 is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2009. In accordance with the transitional provisions the Group will apply
the revised IAS 23 to qualifying assets for which capitalisation of borrowing costs commences on or after
the effective date.
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= IERS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”
IFRS 7 is applied to annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The new standard requires

more disclosures on financial instruments and financial risk management.

= IFRS 8 “Operating Segments”
= IFRS 8 is applied to annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009. The new standard requires

more disclosures of segment information based on the internal reports regularly reviewed by the
Group’s Chief Operating Decision Maker in order to assess each segment’s information in respect of its
business and geographical segment.

» IFRIC 11 IFRS 2 “Group and Treasury Share Transactions”
Group and Treasury Share Transactions requires a share-based payment arrangement in which an entity

receives goods or services as consideration for its own equity instruments to be accounted for as an
equity-settled share —-based payment transaction, regardless of how the equity instruments are obtained.
IFRIC 11 is effective for annual periods beginning after 1 March 2007. The possible effect of the
amendment is not known yet.

= JFRIC 12 “Service Concession Arrangements”

Service Concession Arrangements provides guidance on certain recognition and measurement issues
that arise in accounting for public-to-private service concession arrangements. IFRIC 12 is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008. It is not expected to have any impact on the

consolidated financial statements.

= [FRIC 13 “Customer Loyalty Programmes”
Customer Loyalty programmes addresses the accounting by entities that operate, or otherwise
participate in, customer loyalty programmes for their customers. It relates to customer loyalty

programmes under which the customer can redeem credits for awards such as free or discounted goods
or services. IFRIC 13 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2008. The possible effect
of the amendment is not known yet.

= IFRIC 14 IAS 19 “The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and their Interaction”
The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and their Interaction clarifies
when refunds or reductions in future contributions in relation to defined benefit assets should be
regarded as available and provides guidance on the impact of minimum funding requirements (MFR) on
such assets. It also addresses when a MFR might give rise to a liability. IFRIC 14 is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008. The possible effect of the amendment is not known yet.
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Note4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

[udgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements,
apart from those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
financial statements.

Interest swaps — whether derivatives qualify for hedge accounting
As of 31 August 2007, the Group had entered into two interest swap agreements (2006: five agreements). The
Group has determined that none of these swap agreements qualify for cash flow hedge accounting. See Notes

27and 5.8. for more detailed information on the interest swap agreements and related accounting policies.

Operating lease — Group as lessee
The Group has entered into a lease agreement for two hotel buildings. The management has determined that all
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the property have been retained by the lessors and so the Group,

acting as a lessee, accounts for these agreements as operating leases. See Note 21 for more detailed information on
the minimum lease payments of the lease agreements.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet
date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of
the value-in-use of the cash-generating units to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating a value-in-use amount
requires management to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the cash-generating unit and
also to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows. The carrying
amount of goodwill as of 31 August 2007 and as of 31 August 2006 amounted to 173,148,000 EEK (11,066,000
EUR). Further details are given in Note 20.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on
the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a
net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognised for all unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine
the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable
profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Determination of useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Management has estimated the useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets, taking into

consideration the volumes of business activities, historical experience in this area and future outlook.
Management’s opinion on the useful lives of the Group’s property, plant and equipment and the Group’s
intangible assets is disclosed in Notes 19 and 20 respectively.
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Eair value of ships

For the purpose of revaluation, the Group determined the fair value of its ships as of 31 August 2006. The fair
value of ships depends on many factors, including the year of building, several technical parameters as well as
how the ships have been maintained (i.e. how much the owner has invested in maintenance). In order to assess
the fair value of ships, the Group’s management used independent appraisers. The frequency of revaluation
depends upon changes in the fair values of the items of property, plant and equipment being revalued. When the
fair value of a revalued asset differs materially from its carrying amount, a further revaluation is required.
Further details are given in Note 19.
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Note5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

5.1 Foreign currency

Foreign currency transactions

The Parent’s functional currency is the Fstonian kroon. Due to Tallinn Stock Exchange requirements the Group
also presents its consolidated financial statements in Euros (see also Note 2). Each entity in the Group determines
its own functional currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity are measured using that

functional currency. Transactions in foreign currencies ate translated into the functional currency at exchange

rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated to the functional currency at
the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. All differences are recognised in “financial income” or
“financial expenses” in the income statement. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency -
are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Other non-monetary

assets and liabilities are translated at historical exchange rates.

Foreign operations
The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on

acquisition, are translated to Estonian kroon at exchange rates at the reporting date. The income and expenses of
foreign operations are translated to Estonian kroon at exchange rates at the date of the transactions.

Foreign currency differences are recognised directly in equity in the foreign currency translation reserve (FCTR).
When a foreign operation is disposed of, in part or in full, the relevant amount in the FCTR is transferred to profit
or loss.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising from monetary items receivable from or payable to a foreign operation,
the settlement of which is neither planned nor likely in the foreseeable future, are considered to form part of a net

investment in a foreign operation and are recognised directly in the FCTR.

5.2, Segment information

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged either in providing related products or
services (business segment), or in providing products or services within a particular economic environment
(geographical segment), which is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other segments.

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s business and geographical segments. The primary
segments of the Group are geographical segments (by the routes and mainland) and the secondary segments are
business segments (ticket sales, sales of cargo transport, restaurant and shop sales on-board and on mainland,

hotel (accommodation) sales and others).

Segment expense is expense resulting from the operating activities of a segment that is directly attributable to the
segment and the relevant portion of an expense that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to the segment,
including expenses relating to sales to external customers and expenses relating to transactions with other
segments of the Group. Segment expense does not include general administrative expenses, interest expenses,
income tax expense and other expenses that arise at the Group level and are related to the Group as a whole.
Expenses incurred at the Group level on behalf of a segment are allocated on a reasonable basis to the segment, if
these expenses relate to the segment’s operating activities and they can be directly attributed or allocated to the
segment.

Segment result is segment revenue less segment expense.
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Segment assets are those operating assets that are employed by a segment in its operating activities and that
either are directly attributable to the segment or can be allocated to the segment on a reasonable basis. Segment
assets include receivables, except loans granted, prepaid expenses and inventories, property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets related to the operating activities. If a particular item of deprecation or
amortization is included in segment expenses, the related asset is also included in segment assets. Segment assets
do not include assets used for general Group or head-office purposes or which cannot be allocated directly to the
segment. Segment assets include operating assets shared by two or more segments if a reasonable basis for
allocation exists.

Segment liabilities are those liabilities that are employed by a segment in its operating activities and that either
are directly attributable to the segment or can be allocated to the segment on a reasonable basis. Segment
liabilities include, for example, accounts payables and other payables, accrued expenses, customers’ prepayments,
and provisions. Segment liabilities do not include loans, finance leases, bonds and other liabilities related to
financing activities. Income tax liabilities are not included in segment liabilities either.

Expenses, assets and liabilities which are not directly related to the segment or cannot be allocated to the segment
are presented as unallocated expenses, assets and liabilities of the Group.

5.3. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, excluding discounts and sales taxes or duties. The following specific recognition criteria must also be
met before revenue is recognised:

Sale of goods — sales in restaurants and shops

Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the
buyer, i.e. at the time of selling the goods to the customer at the retail stores, bars and restaurants, generally for
cash or by card payment.

Ticket sale and sale of cargo transport

Revenue from tickets and cargo transport is recognised in the income statement as the services are rendered. At
financial year-end, a revenue deferral is recorded for the part of the revenue that has not yet been earned in
relation to the tickets and cargo shipments prepaid.

Sales of hotel rooms

Revenue from sales of hotel rooms is recognised in the income statement, when the rooms have been used by the
clients. At financial year-end, a revenue deferral is recorded for the part of the revenue that has not yet been
earned in relation to the room days prepaid.

Revenue from package deals
The Group sells packages, which consist of a ship ticket, accommodation in a hotel not operated by the Group

and tours in different cities not provided by the Group. The Group recognises the sales of packages in its revenue
in full instead of recognising only the commission fee for accommodations, tours and entertainment events, as the
Group (1) is able to determine the price of the content of package; (2) has discretion in selecting the suppliers for
the service offer; and (3) bears any credit risks. Revenue from sales of packages is recognised when package is
used by the clients.

Rental income
Rental income arising from operating leases on ships is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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Interest
Revenue is recognised as the interest accrues using the effective interest rate method.

Dividends
Revenue is recognised when the Group’s right to receive the payment is established.

54 Government grants

Government grants are initially recognised as deferred income where there is reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and all attaching conditions will be complied with. The grants related to an expense item are
recognised as a reduction of the expense over the period necessary to match the grant on a systematic basis to the
costs that it is intended to compensate. Grants that compensate the Group for the cost of an asset are recognised

in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

5.5. Earnings per share

The Group presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated
by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Parent by the weighted average number
of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss
attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the
effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, which comprise convertible notes and share options granted to

employees.

5.6. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are cash on hand, call deposits, short-term bank deposits and short-term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk

of changes in value.

5.7. Non-derivative financial instruments
Non-derivative financial instruments comprise investments in equity and debt securities, trade and other
receivables, cash and cash equivalents, loans and borrowings, and trade and other payables.

Non-derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair value plus, for instruments not at fair value
through profit or loss, any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition non-derivative

financial instruments are measured as described below.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash management are included as a component of cash and cash

equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.

Financial gssets at fair value through profit or loss
An instrument is classified at fair value through profit or loss if it is held for trading or is designated as such upon
initial recognition. Financial instruments are designated at fair value through profit or loss if the Group manages

such investments and makes purchase and sale decisions based on their fair value in accordance with the Group’s
documented risk management or investment strategy. Upon initial recognition attributable transaction costs are
recognised in profit or loss when incurred. Financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are measured

at fair value, and changes therein are recognised in profit or loss.
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Other
Other non-derivative financial instruments are measured at amortised cost using the straight-line method, less

any impairment losses.

5.8. Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as interest rate swaps and options to hedge its risks
associated with interest rate fluctuations. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair
value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value.
Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gain or loss arising from changes in fair value on derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are
taken directly to net profit or loss for the financial year.

The fair value of interest rate derivative contracts is determined using generally accepted mathematical valuation
methods such as Libor Market Model by Moosmiiller & Knauf, Calibration of Volatility, or Monte Carlo
Simulation.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified into:

= fair value hedges
= cash flow hedges, and
= hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge relationship to
which the Group wishes to apply hedge accounting and the risk management objective and strategy for
undertaking the hedge. Such hedges are expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair
value or cash flows and are assessed on an ongoing basis to determine that they actually have been highly
effective throughout the financial reporting periods for which they were designated.

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised directly in equity, while any -
ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the income statement. Amounts taken to equity are transferred to
the income statement when the hedged transaction affects the income statements.

If the hedging instrument no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively.

5.9. Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The costs of raw materials, consisting mostly of fuel, and merchandise purchased for resale are assigned by using

the weighted average cost method.

5.10. Investment property

Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both, rather
than for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes. Investment property is measured at fair value with any change therein recognised in

profit or loss
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5.11.  Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, except ships, are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment in value. Subsequent expenditure relating to an item of property, plant and equipment that has
already been recognised (e.g. replacements of parts of some items, dry-dockings with intervals of two or five
years) are added to the carrying amount of the assets, if the recognition criteria are met, i.e. (a) it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group, and (b) the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The replaced items are derecognised. All other expenditures are recognised as an expense in
the period in which they are incurred.

Ships are measured at fair value (i.e. a revalued amount) less depreciation and impairment losses charged
subsequent to the date of the revaluation. Revaluation is normally performed every 3 to 5 years to ensure that the
fair value of a revalued asset does not differ materially from its carrying amount.

At the revaluation date, the current cost of ships is replaced by their fair value at the date of revaluation and
accumulated depreciation is eliminated. Any revaluation surplus is credited to “revaluation of ships” included in
equity in the balance sheet, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously
recognised in the income statement, in which case the increase is recognised in the income statement. A
revaluation deficit is recognised in the income statement, except that a deficit directly offsetting a previous
surplus on the same asset is directly offset against the surplus in the “revaluation of ships”.

An annual transfer from the revaluation reserve to retained earnings is made for the difference between
depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the assets and the depreciation based on the assets’
original cost. Upon disposal, any revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred to
retained earnings.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the asset. Depreciation is
discontinued when the carrying value of an asset equals its residual value. The residual value of ships is based on
their estimated realisable value at the end of their useful life. The above principle is in conformity with industry

practice.

The residual values, method of depreciation and useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at least at each financial year end and, if an expectation differs from previous estimates, the change is
accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.

An jtem of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset is included in the income
statement (in “other operating income” or “other operating expenses”) in the financial year the asset is

derecognised.

5.12. Goodwill

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is initially measured at cost being the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities at the date of acquisition. When the excess is negative (negative goodwill) it is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. For the purpose of
impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to the
Group’s appropriate cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from
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the synergies of the business combination. Each unit or group of units to which goodwill is allocated (1)
represents the lowest level within the Group at which goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes;
and (2) is not larger than a segment based on the Group’s primary reporting format.

5.13.  Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets (the licences and development costs of IT programs, acquired customer contracts) are
initially recognised at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired as part of an acquisition of a business is their fair
value as at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets with finite useful lives are
carried at cost less accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated
intangible assets, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and expenditure is charged against
profits in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives
are amortised over the useful economic life on a straight-line basis and assessed for impairment whenever there is
an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the amortisation method for
an intangible asset with a finite life are reviewed at each financial year-end. Changes in the expected useful life or
the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for by
changing the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates. The
amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the income statement in the expense
category consistent with the function of the intangible asset.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually either individually or at the cash-
generating unit level. Such intangibles are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite
life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not,
the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite is made on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the income statement when the

asset is derecognised.

Research and development expenditures

Research costs are expensed as incurred. An intangible asset arising from development expenditure on an
individual project is capitalised only when the Group can demonstrate (1) the technical feasibility of completing
the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale; (2) its intention to complete and its ability to use or
sell the asset; (3) how the asset will generate future economic benefits; (4) the availability of resources to complete
the asset; and (5) the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the asset during development.

Following the initial recognition of development expenditure, the cost model is applied requiring the asset to be
carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Any expenditure
capitalised is amortised over the period of expected future sales from the related project. Amortization of the
asset begins when development is complete and the asset is available for use.

5.14. Impairment

Einancial assets

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that it is
impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more events
have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of the asset.
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An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is calculated as the difference
between its carrying amount, and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate.

Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial

assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

All impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised. For financial assets measured at amortised cost, the reversal is recognised in
profit or loss. '
Non-financial assets .

The carrying amounts of the Group’s non-financial assets, other than investment property, inventories and
deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. For goodwill and
intangible assets that have indefinite lives or that are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is
estimated at each reporting date.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or
groups of assets (the cash-generating unit). The goodwill acquired in a business combination, for the purpose of
impairment testing, is allocated to cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the

combination.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised
in respect of a cash-generating unit are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the unit and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro rata basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. In respect of other assets, impairment losses recognised
in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indication that the loss has decreased or no longer
exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no

impairment loss had been recognised.

5.15. Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value, net of directly attributable transaction costs. In
subsequent periods, financial liabilities are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the income
statement over the period of the financial liability. Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation

under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

5.16. Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense when incurred, except those, which are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
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their intended use or sale (e.g. new ships). Borrowing costs related to the building of new ships are capitalised as
part of the cost of related assets (the ships) (incurred up to the delivery date).

5.17. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. If the effect of the time value of
money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risk
specific to the liability. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the income statement net of any
reimbursement. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised

in “financial expense”.

5.18. Employee benefits

A defined benefit plan is a post employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Group’s net
obligation in respect of defined benefit pension plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods;
that benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Any unrecognised past service costs and the fair value of
any plan assets are deducted. The calculation is performed annually by a qualified actuary. When the calculation
result is a benefit to the Group, the recognised asset is limited to the net total of any unrecognised past service
costs and the present value of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan.
When the benefits of a plan are improved the portion of the increased benefit relating to past service by
employees is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become
vested. To the extent that the benefits vest immediately, the expense is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Group company Tallink Silja Oy Ab had a benefit pension plan, which covered substantially all of its land-based
employees, and required contributions to be made to separately administrated funds.

The cost of defined benefit pension plans was determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation
involved making assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return of assets, future salary increases,
mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates were
subject to significant uncertainty. Further details are given in Note 17.

5.19. Leases

The Group as a lessee

Finance leases, which transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the
leased item, are capitalized at the inception of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the

present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and
the reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance charges are charged directly to the income statement. Capitalised leased assets are depreciated
over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Leases, where the lessor retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset, are classified as
operating leases and lease payments are recognised as operating expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease

term.
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The Group as a lessor

Leases where the Group retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the assets are classified as
operating leases. Lease income from operating leases is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

5.20. Income tax
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in profit or loss except
to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purposes. Deferred tax is not recognised for the following temporary differences: the initial recognition of assets
or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit, and differences relating to investments in subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities to the extent that it is
probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future. In addition, deferred tax is not recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that
are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the
same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax
liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.

Group companies in Estonia

According to Estonian Income Tax Act, for Group companies in Estonia, including the Parent, net profit is not
subject to income tax, but all dividends paid are subject to income tax (22/78 of net dividend paid out before 31
December 2007; 21/79 of net dividend paid / payable out during the calendar year 2008 and after that the rate
will decrease to 20/80 of net dividend paid out after 1 January 2009). The Parent’s potential tax liability related to
the distribution of its retained earnings as dividends is not recorded in the balance sheet. The amount of potential
tax liability related to the distribution of dividends depends on when, how much and from which sources the

dividends are paid out.

Income tax from the payment of dividends is recorded as income tax expense at the moment the dividends are
declared. '

Group companies in Cyprus, the Bahamas, Panama and the Cayman Islands
According to the income tax law of Cyprus and the Bahamas, the net profit of shipping companies registered in
Cyprus and the Bahamas and the dividends paid by these companies are not subject to income tax. Thus there are

no temporary differences between the tax bases and carrying values of assets and liabilities that may cause
deferred income tax. Shipping companies registered in Panama and the Cayman Islands are dormant.

Other foreign Group companies

In accordance with the income tax laws of other jurisdictions, the company’s net profit adjusted for temporary
and permanent differences determined by the income tax acts is subject to current income tax in those countries
in which the Group companies have been registered.
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Tax to be paid is reported in current liabilities and deferred tax positions are reported in non-current assets or
liabilities.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognised at the same time as the
liability to pay the related dividend is recognised. Maximum income tax lability that could arise on the
distribution of dividends is disclosed in Note 24.

Note 6 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

In January 2007 a subsidiary company of AS Tallink Grupp, OU TLG Hotell purchased a 100% share in OU Hera
Salongid from AS Infortar. The purchase price was 960,000 EEK (61,000 EUR). OU Hera Salongid provides beauty
services. The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of OU Hera Salongid were as follows:

in thousands of EEK  in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR in thousands of EUR

Carrying value Recognised on Carrying value Recognised on
acquisition acquisition

Cash and bank accounts 303 303 19 19
Receivables and
prepayments 128 128 8 8
Inventories 160 160 10 10
Property, plant &
equipment 652 652 42 42
Total assets 1,243 1,243 79 79
Short-term liabilities 1,544 1,544 99 99
Total liabilities 1,544 1,544 929 99
Fair value of net assets -301 -301 -20 =20
Purchase price 960 61
Goodwill 1,261 81
Cash outflow on acquisition: In thousands of EEK In thousands of EUR
Net cash acquired with the subsidiary 303 19
Cash paid -960 -61
Net cash outflow -657 -42

In April 2006 AS Tallink Grupp purchased 100% of the voting shares of AS HTG Invest from Transiidikeskuse
AS. The purchase price was 17,500,000 EEK (1,118,000 EUR). AS HTG Invest is a stevedoring company operating
in the Port of Tallinn. The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of AS HTG Invest were as follows:

in thousands of in thousands of  in thousands of in thousands of

EEK EEK EUR EUR

Carrying value Recognised on Carrying value Recognised on

acquisition acquisition

Cash and bank accounts 7,419 7,419 474 474

Receivables and prepayments 3,329 3,329 213 213

Inventories 218 218 14 14

Property, plant & equipment 1,094 4,065 70 260

Other intangible assets 0 7,338 0 469

Total assets 12,060 22,369 771 1,430
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Short term liabilities 4,869 4,869 312 312
Total liabilities 4,869 4,869 312 312
Fair value of net assets 7,191 17,500 459 1,118
Purchase price 17,500 0 1,118

Cash outflow on acquisition:

In thousands of EEK In thousands of EUR
Net cash acquired with the subsidiary 7,419 474
Cash paid -17,500 -1,118
Net cash outflow "-10,081 -644

AS HTG Invest’s profit contribution for the period April 2006 to August 2006 was 3,244,000 EEK (207,000 EUR).
Presentation of information about the revenue and the profit or loss of the combined entity for the period 1
September 2005 to 31 August 2006 is impracticable, because the financial year of acquired entity was not same as
the Group’s financial year and retrospective restatement to IFRS would have been impracticable.

On 30 June 2006, AS Tallink Scandinavian (a subsidiary of the Group) purchased 100% of the voting shares in Silja
Oy Ab from Silja Holdings Ltd, an unlisted company specialising in cargo and passenger transportation. Silja
Holdings Ltd was owned by Sea Containers Ltd. The purchase price was 1,592,088,000 EEK (101,753,000 EUR).
The share purchase agreement for Silja Oy Ab shares was signed on 11 June 2006 and the acquisition was
concluded on 19 July 2006 after being approved by an extraordinary shareholders’ meeting and the competition
authorities of Estonia, Finland and Sweden. Financially Silja’s business was transferred to the Group and
consolidated from 1 July 2006. The purchase price allocation was based on the data of 30 June 2006. The fair
values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of Silja Oy Ab as at the date of acquisition were as follows:

in thousands of in thousands of  in thousands of in thousands of

EEK EEK EUR EUR

Carrying value Recognised on  Carrying value Recognised on

acquisition acquisition

Cash and bank accounts 303,435 303,435 19,393 19,393
Receivables and prepayments 616,803 616,803 39421 39,421
Inventories 105,615 105,615 6,750 6,750
Non-current financial assets 64,683 64,683 4,134 4,134
Property, plant & equipment 6,783,005 7,344,828 433,513 469,420
Trade mark of Silja 0 912,009 0 58,288
Other intangible assets 166,010 166,010 10,610 10,610
Total assets 8,039,551 9,513,383 513,821 608,016
Short term liabilities 2,152,691 2,152,691 137,582 137,582
Long term liabilities 5,058,108 5,058,108 323,272 323,272
Total liabilities 7,210,799 7,210,799 460,854 460,854
Fair value of net assets 828,752 2,302,584 52,967 147,162
Purchase price 1,592,088 101,753
Negative goodwill -710,496 -45,409

1,241,401,000 EEK (79,340,000 EUR) was paid in cash and AS Tallink Grupp issued 5,000,000 ordinary shares with
a fair value of 54.76 EEK (3.5 EUR) each, being the published closing price on Tallinn Stock Exchange at 30 June
2006. The purchase price was final and there were no purchase price adjustments in the financial year ended 31
August 2007.
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Cash paid
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Total

Cash outflow on acquisition:

Net cash acquired with the subsidiary
Cash paid

Transaction costs

Net cash outflow
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in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
273,816 17,500

1,241,401 79,340

76,871 4,913

1,592,088 101,753

in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
303 435 19,393

1,241,401 79,340

-21 464 -1,372

-959,430 -61,319

Silja Oy Ab's profit contribution for the period June 2006 to August 2006 was 236,874,000 EEK (15,139,000 EUR).
Presentation of information about the revenue and the profit or loss of the combined entity for the period from 1
September 2005 to 31 August 2006 is impracticable, because the financial year of the acquired entity was not same

as the Group’s financial year., The financial statements of the acquired entity were prepared according to the

Finnish GAAP and retrospective restatement to IFRS would have been impracticable.

Note 7 SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group’s operations are organised and managed
separately according to the nature of the different
markets. The Group operates (1) three ships
between Estonia and Finland, (2) four ships
between Estonia and Sweden, (3) two ships between
Latvia and Sweden, (4) three ships between
Germany and Finland, (5) five ships between
Finland and Sweden, (6) two ships leased out from
the Group and (7) two hotels and one shop in
Estonia, which represent different business
segments.

The Group’s market share on the Estonia-Finland
route is about 44% of passenger transportation and
about 53% of cargo transportation, on the Tallinn-
Stockholm route is about 100% of passenger
transportation and about 100% of cargo
transportation, on the Paldiski-Kapellskir route is
about 100% of passenger transportation and about
60% of cargo transportation. The market share on

the Riga-Stockholm route is about 100% or both
passenger and cargo transportation, and the
estimated market share on the Finland-Germany
route is about 56% of passenger transportation and
about 23% of cargo transportation. The estimated
passenger transportation market share on the
Helsinki-Stockholm  route and the Turku-
Stockholm/Kapellskir route is about 56% and the
cargo transportation market share is about 34%.

In the opinion of the Group’s management the
prices used in inter-segment transactions do not
significantly differ from the prices used in
transactions with external customers.

The following tables present the Group’s revenue
and profit as well as certain asset and liability
information regarding reportable segments for the
years ended 31 August 2007 and 2006.
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AS Tallink Grupp

As of 31 August 2007 unallocated liabilities include
the loans received to finance the ships operating
between (1) Estonia and Finland in the amount of
3,261,966,000 EEK (208,478,000 EUR), 2006:
2,321,753,000 EEK (148,387,000 EUR); (2) Estonia
and Sweden in the amount of 2,970,524,000 EEK
(189,851,000 EUR), 2006: 3,154,407,000 EEK
(201,603,000 EUR); (3) Germany and Finland in the
amount of 3,347,190,000 EEK (213,924,000 EUR),
2006: 3,658,194,000 EEK (233,801,000 EUR); and (4)
Finland and Sweden in the amount of 5,034,122,000
EEK (321,739,000 EUR), 2006: 5,414,709,000 EEK

Information by operational segments
for the year ended 31 August
in thousands of EEK

Ticket sales

Sales of cargo transport

Accommodation sales

Restaurant and shop sales on-board and on mainland
Income from leases of vessels

Other

Total revenue of the Group

for the year ended 31 August
in thousands of EUR

Ticket sales

Sales of cargo transport

Accommodation sales

Restaurant and shop sales on-board and on mainland
Income from leases of vessels

Other

Total revenue of the Group

Most of the Group’s assets (incl. property, plant and
equipment) are related to marine transportation. As
it is not practicable to divide the assets related to

Annual Report 2006/2007
Financial Statements

(346,063,000 EUR). Corresponding interest expenses
amounted to (1) 125,999,000 EEK (8,053,000 EUR),
(2) 174,318,000 EEK (11,141,000 EUR), (3)
171,640,000 EEK (10,970,000 EUR), (4) 295,674,000
EEK (18,897,000 EUR), 2006: (1) 43,774,000 EEK
(2,798,000 EUR), (2) 116,414,000 EEK (7,440,000
EUR), (3) 70,255,000 EEK (4,490,000 EUR), (4)
30,273,000 EEK (1,935,000 EUR).

2007 2006
2,864,158 1,960,801
2,410,306 1,229,382

110,963 95,043
5,945,192 2,776,707
188,728 57,316
383,939 211,662
11,903,286 6,330,911
2007 2006
183,053 125,318
154,047 78,572
7,092 6,074
379,967 177,464
12,062 3,663
24,538 13,528
760,759 404,619

about assets and purchases of property, plant and
equipment by operational segments has not been
disclosed in the notes to these consolidated financial

marine transportation by the different operational statements.
segments of marine transportation, the information
The notes on pages 25 to 83 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 50
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AS Tallink Grupp

Note8 OPERATING EXPENSES AND FINANCIAL ITEMS

for the year ended 31 August

Cost of sales

Cost of goods
Port charges
Bunker cost
Staff costs

Depreciation and amortization

Spare parts and maintenance expenses

Other costs

Total cost of sales

for the year ended 31 August

Marketing expenses

Advertising expenses

Staff costs

Depreciation and amortization
Other costs

Total marketing expenses

for the year ended 31 August

Administrative expenses

Staff costs
Depreciation and amortization
Other costs

Total administrative expenses

Annual Report 2006/2007
Financial Statements

in thousands of EEK

in thousands of EUR  Note

2007 2006 2007 2006
2,386,369 -1,160,791 -152,517 -74,188
-1,319,368 -766,645 -84,323 -48,998
1,432,707 -848,032 -91,567 -54,199
-1,653,300 -679,125 -105,665 -43,404
-778,813 -389,941 -49,775 -24922 19,20
-395,692 -168,284 -25,289 -10,755
-800,402 -486,122 -51,155 -31,069
-8,766,651 -4,498,940 -560,291 -287,535

in thousands of EEK

in thousands of EUR Note

2007 2006 2007 2006
-346,859 -154,491 -22,168 -9,874
-389,927 -214,202 -24,921 -13,690
-2,102 -4,849 -135 =310 19,20
-53,493 -80,978 -3,419 -5,175
-792,381 -454,520 50,643 -29,049
in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR Note
2007 2006 2007 2006
-433,911 -66,457 -27,732 -4,247
-144,570 -24,874 -9,240 -1,590 19,20
-418,880 -238,467 -26,771 -15,241
-997,361 -329,798 -63,743 -21,078

Specification of staff costs included in the cost of sales, marketing expenses and administrative expenses:

for the year ended 31 August

Wages and salaries
Social security costs
Staff training costs
Other staff costs
Total staff costs

in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006
1,752,248 -700,923 -111,989 -44,797
-689,745 -239,021 -44,083 -15,276
-14,325 -5,604 -915 -358
-20,820° -14,236 -1,331 -910
-2,477,138 -959,784 -158,318 -61,341
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AS Tallink Grupp

Financial income and financial expenses

for the year ended 31 August

Financial income

Net foreign exchange gains
Income from interest rate swaps
Interest income

Other financial income

Financial expenses

Net foreign exchange losses

Interest expenses and other financial expenses
Expenses from interest rate swaps

Other financial expenses

Note9 TAXES

Annual Report 2006/2007

Financial Statements

in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR

2007 2006 2007 2006
11,934 0 763 0
170,265 12,993 10,882 830
21,685 23,208 1,386 1,483
0 8,653 0 554
203,884 44,854 13,031 2,867
0 -1,080 0 -69
-786,270 -298,028 -50,252 -19,048
7,267 -17,463 -464 -1,116
-7,682 0 -491 0
-801,219 -316,571 -51,207 -20,233

Income tax contains current income tax and deferred income tax.

Swedish, Finnish, Latvian and Russian subsidiaries
In accordance with the Swedish, Finnish, Latvian
and Russian tax laws, the company’s net profit

adjusted for temporary and permanent differences
determined in the income tax acts is subject to

Income tax expense

Major components of the Group’s income tax expense for the years ended 31 August:

income tax in Finland, Sweden, Latvia and Russia
(in Finland the tax rate is 26%, in Sweden - 28%, in
Latvia 15% and in Russia — 22%).

in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006

Current period tax expense

Swedish subsidiaries -1,770 -86 -113 -6

Finnish subsidiaries -297 -219 -19 -14

Latvian subsidiary -12 0 -1 0

Russian subsidiary -10 -5 0 0
Total current tax expense -2,089 -310 -133 -20
Deferred tax expense

Swedish subsidiaries -53,167 277 -3,398 18

Finnish subsidiaries 139,333 0 8,905

Latvian subsidiary 0 0

Russian subsidiary 0 0 0
Total deferred tax expense 86,166 277 5,507 18
Total income tax expense 84,077 -33 5,374 -2

The notes on pages 25 to 83 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Reconciliation of effective tax rate

for the year ended 31 August

in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006
Profit for the period 1,049,287 1,485,271 67,062 94,926
Total income tax expense 84,077 -33 5,374 -2
Profit excluding income tax 965,210 1,485,304 61,688 94,928
for the year ended 31 August
In thousands of EEK
2007 2006
Income tax using Parent’s domestic
tax rate 0% 0 0% 0
Effect of tax rates in foreign
jurisdiction 8.71% 84,077 0.00% -33
8.71% 84,077 0.00% -33
for the year ended 31 August
In thousands of EUR
2007 2006
Income tax using Parent’s domestic
tax rate 0% 0 0% 0
Effect of tax rates in foreign
jurisdiction 8.71% 5,374 0.00% 2
8.71% 5,374 0.00% 2

Deferred tax assets and liabilities

According to Russian, Latvian, Finnish and Swedish legislation it is permissible for taxation purposes to use
higher depreciation and amortization rates and thereby accomplish a postponement of tax payments. These
postponements are shown as a deferred tax liability. The Finnish and Swedish subsidiaries have also carry-

forwards of tax losses, which are considered in the calculation of the deferred tax asset.

At 31 August 2007 the Swedish subsidiary — Tallink Sverige AB — had a deferred tax liability, the Finnish
subsidiary — Tallink Finland OY — had an unrecognised deferred tax asset, the Finnish subsidiary — Tallink Silja
OY - had a deferred tax asset and a deferred tax liability, the Swedish subsidiary — Tallink Silja AB — had a
deferred tax liability and the Russian subsidiary — Tallink-Ru OOO - had no significant deferred tax liability or

asset.

At 31 August 2006 the Swedish subsidiary — Tallink Sverige AB — had a deferred tax liability, the Finnish
subsidiaries ~ Tallink Finland OY and Tallink Silja OY Ab — had an unrecognised deferred tax asset (it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax losses can be utilised) and the Russian
subsidiary — Tallink-Ru OOO - had no significant deferred tax liability or asset:

The notes on pages 25 to 83 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 53
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Recognised and unrecognised deferred tax assets and liabilities

as of 31 August
in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006
Deferred tax asset (non-current asset) 153,102 0 9,785 0
Deferred tax liability (non-current liability) 63,463 69 4,056 4
Unrecognised deferred tax asset of Tallink Finland 3,129 2,222 200 142
6)¢

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following

as of 31 August
In thousands of EEK Assets Liabilities Net
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Tax loss carry-forward -498,219 0 0 0 -498,219 0
Property, plant and equipment 0 0 183,316 69 1837316 69
Intangible assets 0 0 225,264 0 225264 0
Tax assets / liabilities -498,219 0 408,580 69 ~-89,639 69
Offset of tax 345,117 0 -345,117 0 0 0
Tax assets / liabilities -153,102 0 63,463 69 -89,639 69
as of 31 August
In thousands of EUR
Assets Liabilities Net
2007 . 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Tax loss carry-forward -31,842 0 0 0 -31,842 0
Property, plant and equipment 0 0 11,716 4 11,716 4
Intangible assets 0 0 14,397 0 14,397 0
Tax assets / liabilities -31,842 0 26,113 4 -5,729 4
Offset of tax 22,057 0 -22,057 0 0 0
Tax assets-/ liabilities -9,785 0 4,056 4 -5,729 4
Movement in temporary differences during the year
In thousands of EEK
Balance R?;oizﬁ:d Recognised Balance
1 September 2006 orploss inequity 31 August 2007
Tax loss carry-forward 0 -498,219 0 498,219
Property, plant and equipment 69 186,784 -3,537 183,316
Intangible assets 0 225,264 0 225,264
69 -86,171 -3,537 -89,639
In thousands of EUR
Recognised  Recognised
Balance in profit in equity Balance
1 September 2006 or loss 31 August 2007
Tax loss carry-forward 0 -31,842 0 -31,842
Property, plant and equipment 4 11,938 -226 11,716
Intangible assets 0 14,397 0 14,397
4 -5,507 -226 -5,729
Initialled for identification purposes only
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AS Tallink Grupp

Note 10 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing
the net profit for the year attributable to ordinary
shareholders by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year. As the

for the year ended 31 August

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding (in thousands)

Net profit attributable to equity holders of the Parent
Earnings per share (in EEK/EUR per share)

As a result of the issue of new shares, share capital
increased from 168,454,260 shares to 673,817,040
shares on 31 January 2007. Since share capital was
increased through a bonus issue, the average
number of ordinary shares for the comparative
period has been adjusted and 673,817,040 has been
used as the average number of ordinary shares in
the calculation of earnings per share for the current
period.

The calculation of the weighted average number of
ordinary shares for the year ended 31 August 2006
was the following:

Note 11 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
as of 31 August

Cash at bank and in hand
_ Short-term deposits

Total cash and cash equivalents

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based
on daily bank deposit rates (in 2006/2007 the rates
were in the range of 0.25-4.42% and in 2005/2006 in
the range of 0.25-3.30%).

Short-term deposits are made for varying periods.
The maturity dates of shortterm deposits
recognised in the balance sheet as of 31 August 2007
range from 1 September 2007 (over-night deposits)
to 15 November 2007. As of 31 August 2007 and

Annual Report 2006/2007
Financial Statements

Group does not have any potential ordinary shares,
diluted earnings per share are equal to basic
earnings per share.

in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006
673,817 521,528 673,817 521,528
1,049,287 1,484,206 67,062 94,858
1.56 2.85 0.10 0.18

- the period from 1 September to 7
December 2005 (98 days) 4¥110,000,000
shares

- the period from 8 December 2005 to 30

' June 2006 (205 days) 4*136,500,000 shares

- the period from 1 July to 29 August 2006
(60 days) 4*141,500,000 shares

- the period 30 August to 31 August 2006 (2
days) 4*168,454,260 shares

For further information on share issues see also
Note 23.

in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006
932,301 401,733 59,584 25,676
371,308 1,005,875 23,731 64,287

1,303,609 1,407,608 83,315 89,963

2006 short-term deposits of 82,628,000 EEK
(5,281,000 EUR) and 152,236,000 EEK (9,729,654
EUR) respectively could only be used for repayment
of bank loans.

The amount of cash and cash equivalents recorded
in the cash flow statement is equal to the amount of
cash and cash equivalents recognised in the balance
sheet.

The notes on pages 25 to 83 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 55
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AS Tallink Grupp

Note 12 RECEIVABLES

Annual Report 2006/2007 -

Financial Statements

as of 31 August in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006

Trade receivables 539,457 468,672 34,478 29,954
Allowance for doubtful trade receivables 981 -560 -63 -36
Receivables from associates 12,439 14,911 795 953
Government grants 140,866 150,692 9,003 9,631
Other receivables 122,649 209,127 7,839 13,365
Accrued interest income 663 614 42 39
Total receivables 815,093 843,456 52,094 53,906

During the reporting period 540,027,000 EEK (34,514,000 EUR) was deducted from the cost of goods in connection

with government grants; 2006: 72,725,000 EEK (4,648,000 EUR).

During the reporting period 3,889,000 EEK (249,000 EUR) was expensed as doubtful and uncollectible; 2006:

1,313,000 EEK (84,000 EUR).

As of 31 August 2007 and 2006 the balance of other receivables includes sales commission receivable for the last
month and 5 months respectively in the amount of 19,593,000 EEK (1,252,000 EUR) and 48,631,000 EEK (3,108,000

EUR) respectively
Note 13 PREPAYMENTS
as of 31 August in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006
Prepaid expenses 106,144 235,890 6,784 15,076
Tax assets 17,990 17,644 1,150 1,128
124,134 253,534 7,934 16,204
The balance of prepaid expenses includes mostly prepayments for insurance and fairway dues.
as of 31 August
in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006
Tax assets
VAT . 15,313 13,109 979 838
Income tax 2,599 0 166 0
Other taxes 78 . 4,535 5 290
17,990 17,644 1,150 1,128
Note 14 INVENTORIES
as of 31 August in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006
Raw materials (mostly fuel) 46,391 39,664 2,965 2,535
Goods for sale 225,961 197,564 14,442 12,627
Total inventories 272,352 237,228 17,407 15,162
The notes on pages 25 to 83 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 56
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Note 15 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES

In the previous financial year the Group acquired four associates — Reisevarehuset AS, Baltic Tours AS, Suomen
Jakelutiet QY, Searail EEIG - through business combinations. In April 2007 AS Tallink Grupp’s subsidiary Tallink
Silja OY sold its 50% shareholding in the Norwegian associate Reisevarehuset AS. The shares were sold to Det
Nordenfjeldske Dampskibsselskab AS for 7,745 thousand EEK (495 thousand EUR). In June 2007 AS Tallink
Grupp’s subsidiary Tallink Silja QY sold its 50% shareholding in the Estonian associate AS Baltic Tours. The
shares were sold to AS M&A for 7,417 thousand EEK (474 thousand EUR). The above is not a related party
transaction. In August 2007 AS Tallink Grupp co-established a new associated company, AS Tallink Takso. AS
Tallink Grupp holds 34% of the entity’s share capital. The 1,020 thousand EEK (65 thousand EUR) contribution in
share capital was made in August 2007. The company was registered in September 2007.

The Group has investments in the following associates:

as of 31 August
In thousands Country of Acquisition Equity
Name of associate incorporation Interest cost
EEK EUR EEK EUR
AS Tallink Takso Estonia 34% 1,020 65 1,020 65
Suomen Jakelutiet OY Finland 50% 2,191 140 2,222 142
Searail EEIG Finland 33% 0 0 0 0
Total 3,211 205 3,242 207
in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR

2007 2006 2007 2006
Investments at the beginning of financial year 9,044 0 578 0
Dividends received 0 0 0 0
Acquisition price of shares 1,020 9,044 65 578
Sales price of shares -15,162 0 -969
Gain on sale of shares 7,698 0 492
Other changes 642 0 41
Investments at the end of year 3,242 9,044 207 578

Note 16 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS AND PREPAYMENTS

as of 31 August

in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006
Other shares 5,492 6,275 351 401
Other receivables 3,787 1,965 243 126
Total other financial assets 9,279 8,240 594 527

Note 17 PENSION ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The board of the pension fund made a decision to propose that the fund be dissolved and that the pension
liability be transferred to an insurance company mairly because of the administrative burden of running the fund
and a decrease in the number of insured personnel. Furthermore the advantage of having the fund is very much
dependant on the development of stock prices. The management of Tallink Silja OY Ab decided to dissolve the
pension fund and on 1 May 2007 the pension fund was transferred without any additional commitments to
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pension insurance companies Varma and Sampo Life. The write-down of benefit assets previously recorded as

income resulted in a loss of 45,234,000 EEK (2,891,000 EUR).

The following tables of the Tallink Silja OY Ab pension fund illustrate the components of net benefit expense
recognised in the consolidated income statement and the funded status recognised in the consolidated balance

sheet.

the principal actuarial assumptions used as at August 31 2006:

the discount rates 4.75%
the expected rates of return on any plan assets for the periods presented in the financial statements 4.75%
the expected rates of salary increases (and of changes in an index or other variable specified in the
formal or constructive terms of a plan as the basis for future benefit increases) 3.50%
any other material actuarial assumptions used: inflation 2.00%
as of 31 August
In thousands of EEK
Reconciliation of assets (liabilities) recognised in the balance sheet: 2007 2006
Present value of defined benefit obligations that are wholly unfunded (-) 0 -204,079
Present value of defined benefit obligations that are wholly or partly funded (-) 0 0
Fair value of any plan assets (+) 0 268,089
0 64,010
Unrecognised net actuarial gains (-) / losses (+) 0 -18,776
Unrecorded past services cost (+) 0 0
Benefit assets / (liabilities) 0 45,234
as of 31 August
-In thousands of EUR
Reconciliation of assets (liabilities) recognised in the balance sheet: 2007 2006
Present value of defined benefit obligations that are wholly unfunded (-) 0 -13,043
Present value of defined benefit obligations that are wholly or partly funded (-) 0 0
Fair value of any plan assets (+) 0 17,134
0 4,091
Unrecognised net actuarial gains (-) / losses (+) 0 -1,200
Unrecorded past services cost (+) 0 0
Benefit assets / (liabilities) 0 2,891
In thousands of EEK
Movements in recorded pension plan assets (or liabilities):
Assets (+)  Liabilities (-) Total
Balance as of 31 August 2006 268,089 -204,079 64,010
Transfer of pension fund -222,855 204,079 -18,776
Net transfer loss -45,234 0 -45,234
Balance as of 31 August 2007 0 0
The notes on pages 25 to 83 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 58
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In thousands of EUR
Movements in recorded pension plan assets (or liabilities):

Assets (+)  Liabilities (-) Total
Balance as of 31 August 2006 17,134 -13,043 4,091
Transfer of pension fund -14,243 13,043 -1,200
Net transfer loss -2,891 0 -2,891
Balance as of 31 August 2007 0 0 0

The Swedish pension liability as of 31 August 2007 in amount of 3,489,000 EEK (223,000 EUR) has been calculated
for six former Johnson Line (Eff-Shipping Ltd ) employees (Johnson Line was merged with Tallink Silja over 20
years ago). The pension liability as of 31 August 2006 was 25,332,000 EEK (1,619,000 EUR).

Note 18 INVESTMENT PROPERTY
for the year ended 31 August

in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
Fair value at 31 August 2006 0 0
Transfer from property, plant and equipment (Note 19) 282 18
Change in fair value 4,412 282
Fair value at 31 August 2007 4,694 300

Land of 282 thousand EEK (18 thousand EUR) has been transferred to investment property. The Group’s
management has decided to treat this property as investment property.

The property belongs to Tallink Silja OY. The Group acquired the property on the purchase of Silja OY in the
previous financial year. The Group used the valuations of an independent appraiser to determine the fair value of
the land.
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Note 19 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

in thousands of EEK

Book value as of 31 August 2005
Additions

Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 6)
Revaluation

Exchange rate differences
Disposals

Depreciation for the year

Book value as of 31 August 2006

Additions
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 6)

Transfer to investment property
(Note 18)

Exchange rate differences
Disposals

Depreciation for the year

Book value as of 31 August 2007

As of 31 August 2006
- cost

- accumulated depreciation

As of 31 August 2007
- cost

- accumulated depreciation

Annual Report 2006/2007
Financial Statements

Land and Ships Plant and Total
buildings equipment  Assets under
construction
11,587 5,818,082 31,299 275,752 6,136,720
5,923 7,513,559 24,609 265,850 7,809,941
134,348 7,127,027 87,518 0 7,348,893
0 1,138,827 0 0 1,138,827
0 0 23 0 23
-673 -164,391 -10,375 0 -175,439
-5,196 379,506 -17,110 0 -401,812
145,989 21,053,598 115,964 541,602 21,857,153
2,264 1,785,103 71,692 236,948 2,096,007
0 0 500 152 652
-282 0 0 0 -282
-798 0 9 0 -789
-391 -493,680 -11,600 0 -505,671
-13,118 769,804 -64,147 0 -847,069
133,664 21,575,217 112,418 778,702 22,600,001
158,781 21,053,598 186,355 541,602 21,940,336
-12,792 0 -70,391 0 -83,183
159,574 22,307,890 223,344 778,702 23,469,510
~25,910 732,673 -110,926 0 -869,509
60
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in thousands of EUR Land and Ships Plant and Total

buildings equipment Assets under
construction
Book value as of 31 August 2005 741 371,843 2,000 17,624 392,208
Additions 378 480,204 1,573 16,991 499,146
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 6) 8,586 455,500 5,594 0 469,680
Revaluation 0 72,784 0 0 72,784
Exchange rate differences 0 0 1 0 1
Disposals -43 -10,506 -663 0 -11,212
Depreciation for the year -332 -24,255 -1,093 0 -25,680
Book value as of 31 August 2006 9,330 1,345,570 7,412 34,615 1,396,927
Additions 145 114,089 4,582 15,143 133,959
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 6) 0 0 32 10 42
Transfer to investment property -18 0 0 0 -18
(Note 18)
Exchange rate differences -51 0 0 0 -51
Disposals -25 -31,552 -741 0 -32,318
Depreciation for the year -838 -49,199 -4,101 0 -54,138
Book value as of 31 August 2007 8,543 1,378,908 7,184 49,768 1,444,403
As of 31 August 2006
- cost 10,148 1,345,570 11,910 34,615 1,402,243
- accumulated depreciation -818 0 4,498 0 -5,316
As of 31 August 2007
- cost 10,199 1,425,734 14,274 49,768 1,499,975
- accumulated depreciation -1,656 -46,826 -7,090 0 -55,572
Assets held under finance lease
in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006

Book value at the beginning of the year 49,330 1,830 3,153 117
Additions 6,478 52,526 414 3,357
Disposals 0 -79 0 -5
Depreciation for the year -32,948 -4,947 -2,106 -316
Book value at the end of the year, incl. 22,860 49,330 1,461 3,153
- cost 59,004 56,640 3,771 3,620
- accumulated depreciation -36,144 -7,310 -2,310 -467
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Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the asset as follows:

*  buildings 5 to 50 years
* plant and equipment 3 to 10 years
= ships 2 to 35 years
=  other equipment 2 to 5 years

Land is not depreciated.

In accordance with the revised IAS 16 the Group’s management changed its estimates for the depreciation
calculations of ships from 1 September 2006. The depreciation charge is calculated for each part of ship on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful life as follows:

= ships 17 to 35 years
*  capitalised dry-dock expenses 2 to 5 years

From 1 September 2006 the residual value is calculated as a percentage of the carrying value of the ship. Residual
value for ships is 15%, except for MS Kapella whose residual value is 40%.

Revaluation is normally performed every 3 to 5 years to ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset does not
differ materially from its carrying amount.

Due to changes in useful lives and residual values, the depreciation charge decreased by 94,375 thousand EEK
(6,032 thousand EUR) during the reporting period. In the interim condensed consolidated financial statements for
the 3- and 6-month periods ended 30 November 2006 and 28 February 2007 respectively, depreciation charge was

calculated using the previous estimates.

Before 1 September 2006 depreciation charge was calculated separately for each part of a ship on a straight-line

basis over the estimated useful life as follows:

= hull 11 to 55 years
*  machinery 11 to 43 years
= on-board equipment (short-term usage) 5to 10 years
= on-board equipment (long-term usage) 10 to 25 years
= capitalised dry-dock expenses 2to 5 years.

Revaluation of ships

As of 31 August 2006, the Group revalued its ships for the first time (see also Note 3). The Group used the
valuations of two independent appraisers to determine the fair value of the ships. Fair value was determined by

reference to market-based evidence.

As a result of the revaluations, the carrying amount of the Group’s ships increased by the 1,138,827,000 EEK
(72,784,000 EUR), which was taken directly to equity.
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If the ships were measured using the cost model, the carrying amounts would be as follows:

31 August 2007 In thousands of EEK In thousands of EUR
Cost 22,484,969 1,437,051
Accumulated depreciation -2,048,579 -130,928
Net carrying amount 20,436,390 1,306,123
31 August 2006 In thousands of EEK In thousands of EUR
Cost 21,266,498 1,359,177
Accumulated depreciation -1,351,727 -86,391
Net carrying amount 19,914,771 1,272,786

As of 31 August 2007 the revaluation reserve was decreased by 37,958,000 EEK (2,426,000 EUR) and retained
earnings increased by the same sum.
No revaluation was carried out during the reporting period.

As of 31 August 2007 the Group’s ships with a book value of 21,575,217,000 EEK (1,378,908,000 EUR), 2006:

21,053,598,000 EEK (1,345,570,000 EUR) were encumbered with first or second ranking mortgages to secure the
Group’s bank loans (see also Note 21).

Note 20 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

in thousands of EEK Goodwill!  Trademark 2 Other 3 4 Total Note
Book value as of 31 August 173,148 0 3,005 176,153

2005

Additions 0 0 14,774 14,774
Acquisition of subsidiaries 0 912,009 173,348 1,085,357 6
Amortization for the year 0 -7,604 -10,248 -17,852

Book value as of 31 August 173,148 904,405 180,879 1,258,432

2006

Additions . 0 0 105,601 105,601
Acquisition of subsidiaries 1,261 0 0 1,261 6
Disposals 0 0 -3,286 -3,286
Amortization for the year 0 -45,624 -32,792 -78,416

Book value as of 31 August 174,409 858,781 250,402 1,283,592

2007

As of 31 August 2006

- cost 173,148 912,009 194,512 1,279,669

- accumulated amortization 0 -7,604 -13,633 -21,237

As of 31 August 2007

- cost 174,409 912,009 291,842 1,378,260

- accumulated amortization 0 -53,228 -41,440 -94,668
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in thousands of EUR Goodwilll Trademark 2 Other 3 Total Note
Book value as of 31 August 11,066 0 192 11,258

2005

Additions 0 0 945 945
Acquisition of subsidiaries 0 58,288 11,079 69,367 6
Amortization for the year 0 -486 -656 -1,142

Book value as of 31 August 11,066 57,802 11,560 80,428

2006

Additions 0 0 6,749 6,749
Acquisition of subsidiaries 81 0 0 81 6
Disposals 0 0 -210 -210
Amortization for the year 0 -2,916 -2,096 -5,012

Book value as of 31 August 11,147 54,886 16,003 82,036

2007

As of 31 August 2006

- cost 11,066 58,288 12,432 81,786

- accumulated amortization 0 -486 -872 -1,358

As of 31 August 2007

- cost 11,147 58,288 18,652 88,087

- accumulated amortization 0 -3,402 -2,649 -6,051

1 Goodwill is fully related to the segment of Estonia-Finland routes. In the impairment test, the recoverable
amount was identified based on value in use. Management calculated value in use based on a 1-year approved
budget and 4-year cash flow projections using the average gross margins achieved in the current year, a revenue
growth rate of 1-2% p.a. (the growth rate reflects the minimum expected inflation rate in the countries), and a
discount rate of 12% (2006: a revenue growth rate of 1-2% and a discount rate of 12%).

2 A trade mark of 912,009,000 EEK (58,288,000 EUR) was recognised in connection with the acquisition of Silja OY
Ab. The fair value of the trade mark at the acquisition date was determined using the relief from royalty method
and it was deemed to be the cost of the trade mark. The trade mark is amortised over 20 years on a straight-line
basis and the amortization is recorded in the consolidated income statement under administrative expenses.

3 Other intangible assets include the licences and development costs of IT programs of 265,393,000 EEK
(16,962,000 EUR) (cost). The licenses have finite lives and are amortised over 10 years. Other intangible also assets
include customer contracts of 7,338,000 EEK (469,000 EUR) recognised in connection with the acquisition of AS
HTG Invest. Customer contracts are amortised over 5 year on a straight-line basis. In addition, other intangible
assets include prepayments of 19,111,000 EEK (1,221,000 EUR) made for the licenses and development costs of IT
programs and the amortization is recorded in the consolidated income statement under cost of sales, marketing

expenses and administrative expenses.
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Note 21 INTEREST-BEARING LOANS AND BORROWINGS

as of 31 August

in thousands of EEK

2007 Current Non-current Total
Maturity portion portion borrowings

Obligation under finance lease 2008 12,439 11,109 23,548

Bank overdraft 2007 74,143 0 74,143

Long-term bank loans 2007-2019 2,160,808 12,573,152 14,733,960

Total borrowings 2,247,390 12,584,261 14,831,651

as of 31 August

in thousands of EEK

2006 Current Non-current Total
Maturity portion portion borrowings

Obligation under finance lease 2007 40,607 9,951 50,558

Long-term bank loans 2006-2016 1,048,215 13,717,546 14,765,761

Bonds 2006 139,276 0 139,276

Total borrowings 1,228,098 13,727,497 14,955,595

as of 31 August

in thousands of EUR

2007 Current Non-current Total
Maturity portion portion borrowings

Obligation under finance lease 2008 795 710 1,505

Bank overdraft 2007 4,739 0 4,739

Long-term bank loans 2007-2019 138,100 803,571 941,671

Total borrowings 143,634 804,281 947,915

as of 31 August

in thousands of EUR

2006 Current Non-current Total
Maturity portion portion borrowings

Obligation under finance lease 2007 2,596 636 3,232

Long-term bank loans 2006-2016 66,993 876,711 943,704

Bonds 2006 8,901 0 8,901

Total borrowings 78,490 877,347 955,837

As of 31 August 2007 the Group is allowed to use
bank overdrafts of up to 370,000,000 EEK and
7,000,000 EUR (2006: 370,000,000 EEK and 7,000,000
EUR). Bank overdrafts are secured with a
commercial pledge of 266,120,000 EEK (17,008,000
EUR), 2006: 266,120,000 EEK (17,008,000 EUR) and
mortgages on ships (see Note 19). In the year ended
31 August 2007 the average effective interest rate of

bank overdrafts was EURIBOR + 1.25% (2006: +
1.6%) for overdrafts from Estonian commercial
banks and EURIBOR + 1.25% (2006: + 1.25%) from
Finnish commercial bank. As of 31 August 2007 the
balance of overdraft in use amounted to 74,143,000
EEK (4,739,000 EUR). As of 31 August 2006 there
were no outstanding overdraft balances.
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In the year ended 31 August 2007 the weighted
average interest rate of the Group’s bank loans was

EURIBOR + 1.24% (2006: + 1.33%).

In connection with several loan agreements with
banks, the Group has agreed to comply with
financial covenants related to ensuring required
equity, liquidity and other ratios.

Bonds. As of 31 August 2007 the Group had no
bonds or comunercial papers issued, 2006:
139,276,000 EEK (8,901,000 EUR)The Group’s lease

Obligation under finance lease

in thousands of EEK

Within one year

After 1 year, but not more than 5 years
Total minimum lease payments
Future financial charges

PV of minimum lease payments

in thousands of EUR

Within one year

After 1 year, but not more than 5 years
Total minimum lease payments
Future financial charges

PV of minimum lease payments

Note 22 PAYABLES
as of 31 August

Trade payables
Payables to associates
Other payables
Payables to employees
Interest payable

Tax liabilities

Other accruals

Total current payables

The notes on pages 25 to 83 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Liabilities as of 31 August 2007 is related to office
equipment in Sweden and Finland. The future
minimum lease payments under finance leases and
the present value (PV) of the net minimum lease

payments are presented below.

For further information about the currency structure
of borrowings and interest rate exposures, see Note
27.

31 August 2007 31 August 2006
Minimum PV of Minimum PV of
lease lease lease lease
payment payment payment payment
12,439 12,439 40,607 40,607
11,109 11,109 9,951 9,951
23,548 50,558
0 0
23,548 23,548 50,558 50,558
31 August 2007 31 August 2006
Minimum PV of Minimum PV of
lease lease lease lease
payment payment payment payment
795 795 2,596 2,596
710 710 636 636
1,505 3,232
0 0
1,505 1,505 3,232 3,232
in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006
645,202 704,749 41,236 45,041
6,556 203 419 13
80,914 207,701 5171 13,275
309,243 357,807 19,764 22,868
119,496 111,261 7,637 7,111
120,698 112,061 7,714 7,162
126,260 211,305 8,070 13,505
1,408,369 1,705,087 90,011 108,975
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as of 31 August

Tax liabilities
Salary related taxes
Excise duties

VAT

Income tax

Other taxes

Note 23 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
as of 31 August

The number of shares issued and fully paid (in thousands )

Annual Report 2006/2007
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in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR

2007 2006 2007 2006

67,001 54,427 4,282 3,479

5,415 6,563 346 419

48,103 50,898 3,074 3,253

13 0 1 0

166 173 11 11

120,698 112,061 7,714 7,162
2007 2006

673,817 141,500

The number of shares issued but not registered (in thousands) 0 26,954

Total number of shares of 10 EEK each (in thousands)

As of 31 August

Share capital (registered)

Share capital issued but not registered
Total share capital

Share premium (registered)

Share premium not registered

Total share premium

As of 31 August

Share premium per share

According to the Articles of Association of the
Parent effective as of 31 August 2007, the maximum
number of authorised common shares is
2,000,000,000, 2006: 546,000,000.

Based on a resolution adopted by the general
meeting of the shareholders of AS Tallink Grupp on
30 November 2005, the Company increased share
capital from 1,100,000,000 EEK (70,303,000 EUR) to
1,365,000,000 EEK (87,239,000 EUR) by issuing
26,500,000 new shares with a par value of 10 EEK

673,817 168,454

in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006
6,738,170 1,415,000 430,648 90,435
269,543 17,227
6,738,170 1,684,543 430,648 107,662
9,999 2,012,394 639 128,615
0 1,206,184 0 77,089
9,999 3,218,578 639 205,704
EEK EEK EUR EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006
0.01 19.11 0.001 1.22

(0.64 EUR) each. The new shares were issued at a
premium of 72.50 EEK (4.63 EUR) per share. The
new shares were sold during IPO. The payment for
new shares was made on 8 December 2005. Share
premium has been reduced by issue costs of
132,457,000 EEK (8,465,000 EUR).

Based on a resolution adopted by an extraordinary
general meeting of the shareholders of AS Tallink
Grupp on 22 June 2006, the Company increased
share capital by 50,000,000 EEK (3,196,000 EUR) by
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issuing 5,000,000 new shares with a nominal value
of 10 EEK (0.6 EUR). The new shares were issued at
a premium of 44.76 EEK (2.86 EUR). The new shares
were used to make a non-monetary contribution for
the shares of Silja Oy Ab. The share premium on the
issue has been reduced by transaction expenses of
196,000 EEK (13,000 EUR)

Based on a resolution adopted by an extraordinary
general meeting of the shareholders of AS Tallink
Grupp on 2 August 2006, the Company issued
28,300,000 new shares with a nominal value of 10
EEK (0.6 EUR). Shareholders were given the right to
subscribe to the new shares in proportion to the
sum of the nominal values of their existing shares.
During subscription, 95.2 % of the shares were
subscribed, 1,345,740 unsubscribed shares were
annulled by the management board of AS Tallink

Annual Report 2006/2007
Financial Statements

Grupp. The 26,954,260 new shares with a nominal
value 10 EEK (0.64 EUR) were issued at a premium
of 45 EEK (2.88 EUR). The payment for new shares
was made on 30 August 2006. The shares issued in
August 2006 were registered on 5 September 2006.
The share premium on the issue has been reduced
by transaction expenses of 6,757,000 EEK (432,000
EUR).

Based on a resolution adopted y the annual general
meeting of the shareholders of AS Tallink Grupp on
17 January 2007, the Company increased share
capital through a bonus issue. Share capital was
increased from 1,684,543,000 EEK (107,662,000 EUR)
to 6,738,170,000 EEK (430,648,000 EUR) by issuing
505,363,000 new shares with a par value of 10 EEK
(0.64 EUR) each.

as of 31 August

in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR

2007 2006 2007 2006
Translation reserve 412 23 27 2
Ships revaluation reserve 1,100,869 1,138,827 70,358 72,784
Cash flow hedge reserve -7,636 0 -488
Mandatory legal reserve 101,710 27,500 6,500 1,758
Total reserves 1,202,991 1,158,714 76,885 74,056
Translation reserve Cash flow hedge reserve

The translation reserve comprises all foreign
currency differences arising from the translation of
the financial statements of foreign operations as
well as from the translation of liabilities that hedge
the Gfoup's net investment in a foreign subsidiary.

Ships revaluation reserve

The revaluation reserve relates to the revaluation of
ships. A ship’s revaluation reserve may be
transferred directly to retained earnings when the
ship is disposed. However, some of the revaluation
surplus may be transferred when the ship is used by
the Group. In such a case, the amount of surplus
transferred is the difference between depreciation
based on the revalued carrying amount of the ship
and depreciation based on the original cost of the
ship.

The hedging reserve comprises the effective portion
of the cumulative net change in the fair value of
cash flow hedging instruments related to hedged
transactions that have not yet occurred.

Mandatory legal reserve

The mandatory legal reserve has been formed in
accordance with the Commercial Code. The
mandatory legal reserve is formed by means of
yearly appropriations from the net profit. At least
1/20 of net profit must be transferred to the
mandatory legal reserve, until the mandatory legal
reserve amounts to 1/10 of share capital. The
mandatory legal reserve can be used to cover losses
and to increase share capital. No payments can be
made to the owners from the mandatory legal

reserve.
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Note 24 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Legal claim

The Republic of Estonia has filed a lawsuit against
AS Tallink Grupp and its subsidiary AS Hansatee
Cargo claiming 33,500,000 EEK (2,141,000 EUR) for
unpaid lighthouse and ice breaking dues from the
period June 2003 to June 2004 on 30 June 2006. The
registration number of the claim is 2-06-20151. In its

Income tax on dividends

The Group's retained earnings as of 31 August 2007
were 2,183,777,000 EEK (139,569,000 EUR), 2006:
3,012,254,000 EEK (192,518,000 EUR). At 31 August
2007, the maximum income tax liability, which
would arise if retained earnings were fully
distributed was 480,431,000 EEK (30,705,000 EUR),
2006: 692,818,000 EEK (44,279,000 EUR). The

Non-cancellable operating leases

On 1 October 2003 the Group concluded a non-
cancellable lease agreement on a hotel building. The
lease period of 10 years started in May 2004. The
Group may renew the agreement for a further 5
years. The annual non-cancellable lease payments
fall between 36,000,000 EEK (2,301,000 EUR) and
45,000,000 EEK (2,876,000 EUR) (depending on the
result of hotel’s operations).

On 2 May 2006 the Group concluded a non-
cancellable lease agreement on the building of

Capital investment commitments

In October 2005 Fincantieri Navali Italiani S.p.A.
and AS Tallink Grupp signed a shipbuilding
contract for the construction of a new ro-pax type
ferry. The ferry should be delivered in 2008. The
construction of the ferry costs 1,768,066,000 EEK
(113,000,000 EUR). 20% will be paid during
construction and 80% on delivery. By 31 August
2007, the Group’s prepayments under the above
contract totalled 266,930,000 EEK (17,060,000 EUR).
In December 2005 Aker Finnyards OY and AS
Tallink Grupp signed a shipbuilding contract for the
construction of a new passenger cruise ship. The
new ship should be delivered in summer 2008. The
contractual price of the new ship is approximately
2,581,689,000 EEK (165,000,000 EUR). 20% will be
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response of 11 October 2006, AS Tallink Grupp
maintains that the claim is totally unfounded. Harju
County Court issued a decision in the matter on 24
October 2007, dismissing the claim of the Republic
of Estonia against AS Tallink Grupp and AS
Hansatee Cargo.

maximum income tax liability has been calculated
using the income tax rate effective for dividends
paid out before 1 January 2008 (2006: 1 January
2007) on the assumption that the dividend and the
related income tax expense cannot exceed the
amount of retained earnings as of 31 August 2007
(2006: 31 August 2006).

Tallink Spa Hotel. The lease period of 10 years
started in March 2007. The Group may renew the
agreement for a further 10 years. The annual non-
cancellable minimum lease payments amount to
45,000,000 EEK (2,876,000 EUR).

paid during construction and 80% on delivery. By
31 August 2007 the Group’s prepayments under the
contract totalled 406,812,000 EEK (26,000,000 EUR).
In April 2007 Aker Finnyards OY and AS Tallink
Grupp signed a shipbuilding contract for the
construction of a new passenger cruise ship. The
new ship should be delivered in summer 2009. The
contractual price of the new ship is approximately
2,816,388,000 EEK (180,000,000 EUR). 20% will be
paid during construction and 80% on delivery. By
31 August 2007 the Group’s prepayments under the
contract totalled 93,880,000 EEK (6,000,000) EUR.
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Note 25 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

The Group has
transactions with related parties and has the

entered into the following

following balances with related parties. The prices
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used in sales to and purchases from related parties

do not significantly differ from normal market .

prices.

for the year ended 31 August and as of 31 August, respectively

In thousands of EEK

Sales to related Purchases from  Receivables from Payables to
2007 parties related parties related parties related parties
AS Infortar - services 1,091 3,929 514 5
AS Infortar — purchase of 0 960 0 0
OU Hera Salongid
AS HT Valuuta - services 2,469 0 54 0
AS Vara HTG - leases 0 43,336 0 0
OU Sunbeam - leases 0 20,795 0 201
OU Mersok - leases 0 144 0 14
AS Vaba Maa - services 0 7,941 0 1,997
OU Hera Salongid 179 147 0 0
AS Gastrolink 60 4,852 5 253
Gastrolink Finland OY 12 523 0 0
AS Baltic Tours 95,049 1,846 0 0
Searail EEIG 81,514 0 12,439 6,556
2006
AS Infortar - services 756 5,915 103 0
AS Infortar — guarantee fee 0 175 0 0
AS Infortar - interest 0 1,824 0 0
AS HT Valuuta - services 2,339 0 308 0
AS Vara HTG - leases 0 30,025 0
OU Mersok - leases 0 144 0
AS Vaba Maa - services 0 3,621 310
OU Infor Invest 0 50 0
OU Hera Salongid 221 0 37 0
AS Gastrolink 61 1,088 7 157
AS Baltic Tours 9,090 0 1,232 0
Searail EEIG 11,082 0 13,674 0
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for the year ended 31 August and as of 31 August, respectively

In thousands of EUR

Sales to related Purchases from  Receivables from Payables to
2007 parties related parties related parties related parties
AS Infortar - services 70 251 33 0
AS Infortar ~ purchase of 0 61 0 0
OU Hera Salongid
AS HT Valuuta - services 158 0 3
AS Vara HTG - leases 2,770 0
OU Sunbeam - leases 1,329 0 13
OU Mersok - leases 9 0 1
AS Vaba Maa - services 508 0 128
OU Hera Salongid 11 9 0 0
AS Gastrolink 4 310 0 16
Gastrolink Finland OY 1 33 0 0
AS Baltic Tours 6,075 118 0 0
Searail EEIG 5,210 0 795 419
2006
AS Infortar - services 48 378 7 0
AS Infortar — guarantee fee 0 11 0
AS Infortar - interest 0 117 0 0
AS HT Valuuta - services 149 0 20 0
AS Vara HTG - leases 1,919 0 0
OU Mersok - leases 9 0 0
AS Vaba Maa - services 231 0 20
OU Infor Invest 0 3 0 0
OU Hera Salongid 14 0 2 0
AS Gastrolink 4 70 0 10
AS Baltic Tours 581 79
Searail EEIG 708 874
Related parties include:

The companies controlled by shareholders whose
ownership interest exceeds 20% See above for
transactions with AS Infortar (before the IPO in
December 2005 AS Infortar was the parent and OU
Linandell was the ultimate parent of the Group) AS
Vaba Maa, AS HT Valuuta, OU Gastrolink,
Gastrolink Finland QY, OU Sunbeam and AS HTG
Vara. There have been no transactions with other
companies controlled by the parent or ultimate
parent, i.e. AS Tailwind, OU Fastinvest, QU Inforte,
OU Inf Invest, OU Inf Maja and AS Infor Invest. OU
Hera Salongid was a related party until 31

December 2006 and AS Baltic Tours until 31 May
2007.

The management and companies controlled by them
There have been no transactions with key
management personnel (ie. members of the
management board and the supervisory council of
the Parent and its subsidiaries), except for the
remuneration paid to them (see relevant
information below) and with companies controlled
by them, except for OU Mersok. Other companies
controlled by management are OU Tekali and OU
Kiimnis Konsultatsioonid.
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Directors’ remuneration and termination benefits

In the 2006/2007 and 2005/2006 financial years, the remuneration of the members of the management board
totalled 22,398,000 EEK (1,431,000 EUR) and 31,130,000 EEK (1,990,000 EUR) respectively. The members of the
management board do not receive pension entitlements from the Group. Some members of management board
have a right to termination benefits. At 31 August 2007 the maximum amount of such benefits was 11,250,000
EEK (719,000 EUR) compared t0:12,966,000 EEK (829,000 EUR) in 2006.

Note 26 GROUP ENTITIES
Group entities Interest Interest Country of Parent company

As of 31 As of 31 incorporation

August August

2006 2007
OU Hansaliin 100% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Grupp
OU Hansatee Kinnisvara 100% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Grupp
AS Tallink Duty Free 100% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Grupp
OU HT Laevateenindus 100% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Grupp
OU HT Meelelahutus 100% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Grupp
AS Tallink 100% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Grupp
AS Hansatee Cargo 100% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Grupp
OU TLG Hotell 100% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Grupp
OU Tallink Travel Club 100% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Grupp
AS V.S&I 100% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Grupp
OU TLG Meedia 70% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Grupp
AS Tallink Baltic 100% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Grupp
OU Mare Pharmaci 100% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Grupp
AS HTG Invest 100% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Grupp
Tallink Finland OY 100% 100% Finland AS Tallink Grupp
Tallink Latvija AS 100% 100% Latvia AS Tallink Grupp
Kapella Shipping Ltd 100% 100% Bahamas AS Tallink Grupp
Tallink Line Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
Tallinn-Helsinki Line Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
Vana Tallinn Line Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
Tallink Fast Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
Tallink Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
Tallinn Swedish Line Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
Tallinn Stockholm Line Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
Tallink Victory Line Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
Hansalink Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
Tallink Autoexpress Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
Tallink High Speed Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
Tallink Sea Line Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
Tallink Superfast Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
Baltic SF VII Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
Baltic SF VIII Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
Baltic SF IX Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
Tallink Hansaway Ltd 100% 100% Cyprus AS Tallink Grupp
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Tallink-Ru OOO 100% 100% Russia AS Tallink Grupp
HTG Stevedoring Oy 100% 100% Finland AS Tallink Grupp
Ingleby (1699) Ltd. 100% 100% UK AS Tallink Grupp
OU HT Hulgi Tolliladu 100% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Duty Free
OU TDF Kommerts 100% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Duty Free
Tallink Sverige AB 100% 100% Sweden AS Hansatee Cargo
AS Tallink Scandinavian 100% 100% Estonia AS Tallink Grupp
Tallink Silja Oy Ab 100% 100% Finland AS Tallink
Scandinavian
Silja Cruise AB 100% 100% Sweden Tallink Silja Oy Ab
Sally AB 100% 100% Finland Tallink Silja Oy Ab
Silja Europa Oy 100% 100% Finland Tallink Silja Oy Ab
Tallink Line AB 100% 100% Sweden Tallink Silja Oy Ab
Silja Line Eesti AS 100% 100% Estonia Tallink Silja Oy Ab
Silja Line Gmbh 100% 100% Germany Tallink Silja Oy Ab
Oy Turun Meritalo Sjshuset i &bo Ab 100% 100% Finland Tallink Silja Oy Ab
Sea Wind Line Oy Ab 100% 100% Finland Tallink Silja Oy Ab
SeaWind Line AB 100% 100% Sweden Sea Wind Line Oy Ab
Neptun Juridica Oy 100% 100% Finland Tallink Silja Oy Ab
Nimtakos Oy 100% 100% Finland Neptun Juridica Oy
Eff-Shipping Ltd 100% 100% Cayman Isl. Tallink Silja Oy Ab
Crown Cruise Line Inc 100% 100% Panama Eff-Shipping Ltd
Efffohn International Cruise Holdings 100% 100% Cayman Isl. Eff-Shipping Ltd
Inc
OU Hera Salongid 0% 100% Estonia OU TLG Hotell

Note 27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

AS Tallink Grupp is a shipping company with international operations. Therefore, it is exposed to currency,
commodity and interest rate risks in its ordinary business activity. It is the Group’s policy to limit such risks via
systematic risk management.

The management of financial risks is centralized in exposure to SEK arises from the fact that it is an
the Group’s financial department, which is operational currency for Swedish routes.

responsible for funding, foreign exchange risk, The Group seeks to minimize currency risk by using

interest rate risk and credit risk management for the
Parent and the subsidiaries.

Derivative financial instruments are not used for
speculative purposes; they serve only to hedge risks
arising from operations.

Currency risk

The Group is exposed to exchange rate risk rising
from revenues and operating expenses in foreign
currencies, mainly in the US dollar (USD) and the
Swedish krona (SEK). Exposure to USD results from
the purchase of ship fuel and insurance and

derivative instruments (currency forward contracts
and currency swaps), and matching foreign
currency inflows with outflows. As of the end of
the financial year, there were two currency -
derivate instruments outstanding.

The following tables present the Group’s net
position in the currency exposure as of 31 August
2007 and 2006.

As the exchange rate between EEK and EUR is
fixed, monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in EEK and in EUR are presented together.
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as of 31 August
In thousands of EEK

2007
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade receivables, net of allowance

Other financial assets

Current portion of borrowings
Trade payables
Other current payables

Non-current portion of borrowings

Currency net position, EEK

as of 31 August
In thousands of EEK

2006
Cash and cash equivalents
Trade receivables, net of allowance

Other financial assets

Current portion of borrowings
Trade payables
Other current payables

Non-current portion of borrowings

Currency net position, EEK
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EEK, EUR USD SEK LVL Total
1,156,228 1,606 135,788 9,987 1,303,609
485,181 0 53,194 101 538,476
298,632 18 1,496 47 300,193
1,940,041 1,624 190,478 10,135 2,142,278
-2,247,390 0 0 0 2,247,390
-471,792 -18,498 -150,916 -3,996 -645,202
-756,656 -5,523 -5,794 -3,174 -771,147
-12,584,261 0 -3,489 0 -12,587,750
~16,060,099 -24,021 -160,199 -7,170 -16,251,489
~14,120,058 -22,397 30,279 2,965 -14,109,211
EEK, EUR USD SEK LVL Total
1,230,123 2,731 169,901 4,853 1,407,608
398,893 0 69,217 2 468,112
340,835 0 65,711 40 406,586
1,969,851 2,731 304,829 4,895 2,282,306
-1,227,327 0 -771 0 1,228,098
-580,309 -13,655 -105,976 -4,809 -704,749
-875,389 0 -145,883 -3,225 -1,024,497
-13,752,829 0 0 0 -13,752,829
-16,435,854 -13,655 -252,630 -8,034 -16,710,173
-14,466,003 -10,924 52,199 -3,139 -14,427,867
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as of 31 August
In thousands of EUR
2007 EEK, EUR USD SEK LVL Total
Cash and cash equivalents 73,896 103 8,678 638 83,315
Trade receivables, net of allowance 31,009 0 3,400 6 34,415
Other financial assets 19,086 1 96 3 19,186
123,991 104 12,174 647 136,916
Current portion of borrowings -143,634 0 0 0 -143,634
Trade payables -30,153 -1,182 -9,645 -255 -41,235
Other current payables -48,359 -353 -370 -203 -49,285
Non-current portion of borrowings -804,281 0 -223 0 -804,504
-1,026,427 -1,535 -10,238 -458 -1,038,658
Currency net position, EUR -902,436 -1,431 1,936 189 -901,742
as of 31 August
In thousands of EUR
2006 EEK, EUR UsD SEK LVL Total
Cash and cash equivalents 78,619 175 10,859 310 89,963
Trade receivables, net of allowance 25,494 0 4,424 0 29,918
Other financial assets 21,783 0 4,199 2 25,984
125,896 175 19,482 312 145,865
Current portion of borrowings -78,441 0 -49 0 -78,490
Trade payables -37,088 -873 -6,773 -307 -45,041
Other current payables -55,947 0 9,324 -206 -65477
Non-current portion of borrowings -878,966 0 0 0 -878,966
-1,050,442 -873 -16,146 -513 ~1,067,974
Currency net position, EUR -924,546 -698 3,336 -201 922,109

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk through funding and cash management activities. The interest rate risk
— the possibility that the value of a financial instrument (fair value risk) or future cash flows from a financial
instrument (cash flow risk) will change due to movement in market interest rates — applies mainly to assets and
liabilities with maturities of more than one year.

The objective for interest rate risk management is to

minimize interest expense and at the same time This typically involves swapping the variable
hold the volatility of future interest payments interest rate for the fixed interest rate. Derivatives
within acceptable limits. used include mainly interest rate swaps and interest

rate options or their combinations.
The Group uses interest rate derivatives to manage
the interest rate risk of the debt portfolio.
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The following tables present an analysis of the
Group’s borrowings as of 31 August 2007 and 2006
by fixed and floating interest rates. The division of
interest-bearing liabilities between the groups of up
to 1 year, 1-5 years and after 5 years is based on the
maturity date in the case of liabilities with fixed

as of 31 August
In thousands of EEK

2007

Fixed rate

Finance lease liability

Floating rate
Bank overdraft
Secured bank loans (based on 3 and 6 months’ EURIBOR)

2006

Fixed rate
Finance lease liability
Bonds

Floating rate
Secured bank loans (based on 3 and 6 months” EURIBOR)

as of 31 August
In thousands of EUR
2007

Fixed rate

Finance lease liability

Floating rate
Bank overdraft
Secured bank loans (based on 3 and 6 months” EURIBOR)

2006

Fixed rate
Finance lease liability
Bonds

Floating rate
Secured bank loans (based on 3 and 6 months” EURIBOR)
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interest rates and the repricing date in the case of

items with floating interest rates. See Note 21 for

interest rate information.

<1 year 1-5 years Total
12,439 11,109 23,548
74,143 74,143
14,733,960 14,733,960
<1year 1-5 years Total
40,607 9,951 50,558
139,276 0 139,276
14,765,761 0 14,765,761
<1 year 1-5 years Total
795 710 1,505

4,739 4,739
941,671 0 941,671
<1 year 1-5 years Total
2,596 636 3,232
8,901 0 8,901
943,704 0 943,704
76
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Credit risk

Credit risk is the loss that the Group would suffer if the counterparty failed to perform its financial
obligations. The credit risk concentration related to accounts receivable is reduced due to the high
number of customers. At the balance sheet date, the maximum credit risk exposure from unsecured
receivables was 833,083,000 EEK (53,244,000 EUR), 2006: 861,100,000. EEK (55,034,000 EUR).

AS Tallink Grupp invests surplus liquidity in short-term interest-bearing assets. Credit risk is inherent
in such instruments.

Financial derivatives with positive replacement value for the Company, taking into account legal
netting agreements (ISDA agreements), also represent a credit risk. Credit risk arising from financial
transactions is reduced through diversification, accepting counterparties with high credit ratings only
and setting strict limits on aggregate credit exposure towards all counterparties.

The fair value of derivatives with a positive replacement value for the Group was equivalent to
1,799,000 EEK (115,000 EUR) as of 31 August 2007 and 11,633,000 EEK (743,000 EUR) as of 31 August
2006.

Fuel price risk

The Group is exposed to fuel price risk as the fuel used for ship operations is purchased at market
prices. The Group has implemented a fuel surcharge system according to which the Group charges its
customers a fuel surcharge to partly offset the impact of a fuel price increases. At 31 August 2007 there
were no derivative contracts for fuel outstanding.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group does not have liquidity available to meet its obligations on time.

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity and flexibility of funding through the
use of bank overdrafts, bank loans, bonds and other debentures. The Group has established Group
account systems in Estonia, Finland, Sweden and Latvia to manage the cash flows in the Group as
efficiently as possible. Excess liquidity is invested in short-term money market instruments. AS Tallink
Grupp also maintains three committed bank overdraft facilities to minimize the Group’s liquidity risk.

Fair values of financial instruments

In the opinion of the Group’s management there are no significant differences between the carrying
values and the fair values of financial assets and liabilities. The fair value for derivatives has been
determined based on accepted mathematical valuation methods and for pension assets based on market
prices. The fair value of other financial assets and liabilities has been determined using the discounted
cash flow method.

Hedge activities

All derivative financial instruments are recognized as assets or liabilities. They are stated at fair value
regardless of their purpose. Many transactions constitute economic hedges but do not qualify for hedge
accounting under IAS 39. Changes in the fair value of these derivative financial instruments are
recognized directly in the income statement: fair value changes on forward exchange contracts and
currency options are recorded in exchange gains and losses and those on interest-rate swaps and

interest-rate options in interest income and expense.

The notes on pages 25 to 83 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Where the effectiveness of the hedge relationship in a cash flow hedge is demonstrated, changes in the

fair value are included in the hedging reserve in shareholders’ equity and released to match actual

payments on the hedged item.

The fair values of hedged transactions at the end of year were as follows:

as of 31 August
In thousands of EEK
Interest rate hedging Maturity 2007 2006

Notional Notional

amount Fair value amount Fair value
Interest rate swap ! 2013 0 0 1,564,660 -7,636
Interest rate swap 2007 0 0 53,088 430
Interest rate swap ! 2012 0 0 1,157,848 11,203
Interest rate swap ! 2013 0 0 2,065,351 -16,523
Interest rate swap 2007 2,253,110 1,799 0 0
Interest rate swap
2007 1,564,660 -1,252 0

Foreign exchange rate swap 2007 277211 1,205 0
Foreign exchange rate swap 2007 187,759 -5,523 0
Total derivatives with positive value 1,799 11,633
Total derivatives with negative value 7,980 24,159
as of 31 August
In thousand of EUR
Interest rate hedging Maturity 2007 2006

Notional Notional

amount Fair value amount Fair value
Interest rate swap ! 2013 0 0 100,000 -488
Interest rate swap 2007 0 0 3,393 27
Interest rate swap 2012 0 0 74,000 716
Interest rate swap ! 2013 0 0 132,000 -1,056
Interest rate swap ! 2007 144,000 115 0 0
Interest rate swap 2007 100,000 -80 0 0
Foreign exchange rate swap 2007 17717 77 0 0
Foreign exchange rate swap 2007 12,000 -353 0 0
Total derivatives with positive value 115 743
Total derivatives with negative value 510 1,544
1 These three swap agreements were terminated before maturity.
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Note 28 PRIMARY STATEMENTS OF THE PARENT

INCOME STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 August
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in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006
Revenue 4,264,428 3,360,264 272,547 214,760
Cost of sales -3,638,103  -2,853,203 -232,517 -182,353
Gross profit 626,325 507,061 40,030 32,407
Marketing expenses -297,124 -230,567 -18,990 -14,736
Administrative expenses -169,121 -114,971 -10,809 -7,348
Other operating income 81,822 5,151 5,229 329
Other operating expenses -1,158 -545 -74 -34
Financial income 430,469 121,092 27,512 7,739
Financial expenses -822,825 -526,525 -52,588 -33,651
Gain from investments in subsidiaries 596,135 0 38,100 0
Net profit for the financial year 444,523 -239,302 28,410 -15,294
The notes on pages 25 to 83 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 79
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BALANCE SHEET
as of 31 August
in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 515,709 747,567 32,960 47,778
Receivables and prepayments 1,181,189 1,429,835 75,492 91,383
Derivatives 1,799 11,633 115 743
Tax assets 175 302 11 19
Inventories 74,902 64,231 4,787 4,105
1,773,774 2,253,568 113,365 144,028
Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries 1,237,139 821,512 79,067 52,504
Investments in associates 1,020 0 65 0
Other financial assets and prepayments 5,292,352 4,938,908 338,243 315,654
Property, plant and equipment 8,496,460 7,848,596 543,023 501,617
Intangible assets 20,981 869 1,341 56
15,047,952 13,609,885 961,739 869,830
TOTAL ASSETS 16,821,726 15,863,453 1,075,104 1,013,859
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 1,150,728 1,075,511 73,545 68,738
Payables and deferred income 1,953,161 1,967,161 124,830 125,724
Derivatives 7,980 24,159 510 1,544
Tax liabilities 49,990 43,349 3,195 2,771
3,161,859 3,110,180 202,080 198,777
Non-current liabilities
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings 9,328,369 8,866,102 596,191 566,647
Other non-current liabilities 41,180 49,011 2,632 3,132
9,369,549 8,915,113 598,823 569,779
Total liabilities 12,531,408 12,025,293 800,903 768,556
Equity
Share capital 6,738,170 1,415,000 430,648 90,435
Share premium 9,999 2,012,394 639 128,615
Unregistered share capital with share
premium 0 1,475,727 0 94,316
Reserves 101,710 19,864 6,500 1,270
Retained earnings -2,559,561  -1,084,825 -163,586 -69,333
4,290,318 3,838,160 274,201 245,303
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 16,821,726 15,863,453 1,075,104 1,013,859
The notes on pages 25 to 83 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 80
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended 31 August

in thousands of EEK in thousands of EUR
2007 2006 2007 2006
Cash flows from / used in
operating activities
Net profit for the financial year 444,523 -239,302 28,410 -15,294
Adjustments ' 723,220 1,049,667 46,222 67,086
Depreciation 977,248 645,181 62,458 41,235
Net interest expense 393,843 404,836 25,171 25,874
Income from subsidiaries -596,135 -350 -38,100 -22
Other adjustments -51,736 0 -3,307 0
Changes in assets related to
operating activities 55,606 --2,556,855 3,554 -163,413
Change in inventories -10,671 -24128 -682 -1,542
Changes in liabilities related to
operating activities -71 876,373 -4 56,010
1,212,607 -894,245 77,500 -57,153
Cash flows used in investing
activities
Purchase of property, plant,
equipment and intangible assets -30,388 -13,803 -1,942 -882
Proceeds from disposals of
property, plant, equipment 117 0 7 0
Repayments of granted loans 308,123 512,614 19,693 32,762
Loans granted -468,027 -1,615,948 -29,912 -103,278
Proceeds from disposals of
associates 0 5,000 0 320
Acquisition of subsidiaries -415,627 -19,632 -26,564 -1,255
Acquisition of associates -1,020 0 -65 0
Dividends received 596,135 350 38,100 22
Interest received 422,823 103,060 27,023 6,587
412,136 -1,028,359 26,340 -65,724
Cash flows from / used in
financing activities
Proceeds from issue of shares 0 3,668,735 0 234,475
Transaction costs of issue of
shares -6,520 -132,891 -417 -8,493
Redemption of loans and bonds -201,655 -196,553 -12,888 -12,562
Change in overdraft 74,143 -18,249 4,739 -1,166
Repayment of finance lease
liabilities -907,199 -585,530 -57,980 -37,423
Interest paid -815,370 -213,681 -52,112 -13,657
-1,856,601 2,521,831 -118,658 161,174
TOTAL NET CASH FLOW -231,858 599,227 -14,818 38,297
Cash and cash equivalents:
- at the beginning of period 747,567 148,340 47,778 9,481
- increase / decrease -231,858 599,227 -14,818 38,297
- at the end of period 515,709 747,567 32,960 47,778
The notes on pages 25 to 83 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 81
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the shareholders of AS Tallink Grupp

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of AS Tallink Grupp (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 August 2007, the consolidated income
statement, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes, as set out on pages 19 to 83. The corresponding
figures presented are based on financial statements of the Group as at and for the year ended 31 August 2006, which were
audited by another auditor whose report dated 7 December 2006 expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union. This responsibility includes: designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of AS Tallink Grupp as of 31 August 2007, and its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European
Union.

Tallinn, 11 December 2007
KPMG Baltics AS

Andres Root Eero Kaup
Authorized Public Accountant Authorized Public Accountant

Aktsiaselts KPMG Baltics, a company incorporated
under the Commercial Code of the Republic of Estonia,
is the Estonian member firm of KPMG International, a Swiss cooperative.



